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Lapartment:
Public Works and infrastructure
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

26 NOVEMBER 2025
TENDER NUMBER: CPTC13/25

NOTICE TO TENDERERS: ADDENDUM NO.1

PROJECT TITLE:

CAPE TOWN: TERM CONTRACT: SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF ELECTRICAL MATERIALS
& EQUIPMENT FOR THE CAPE TOWN WORKSHOP (24 MONTHS TERM CONTRACT):
CPTSC13/25

Dear Tenderer

1. The above mentioned matter bears the reference.
2. Herewith Addendum No.1 for your attention

3. The following amendment should be included with the above tender document
when submitting the tender on the closing date.

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT AS FOLLOWS:

1. Confirm receipt of this addendum by completing and signing the attached
acknowledgement of receipt and by submitting it with your tender document on the
closing date of tenders.

2. Bidders are requested to utilise the information issued in terms of this addendum.

Regards

/F_’I'

SCM Delegated Official
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REPUBLIC OF SQUTH AFRICA,

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO.1 SHOULD BE
SUBMITTED TOGETHER WITH THE TENDER DOCUMENT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND INFRASTRUCTURE
CUSTOMS HOUSE BUILDING

HEERENGRACHT STR

CAPE TOWN

8000

Dear Sir/Madam

CAPE TOWN: TERM CONTRACT: SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF ELECTRICAL MATERIALS
& EQUIPMENT FOR THE CAPE TOWN WORKSHOP (24 MONTHS TERM CONTRACT):
CPTSC13/25

Changes to the document:

Kindly note the following amendments on the advertised tender document:

e Please note that the cl_osing date has been postponed from 04 "
December 2025 at 11am to 12 December 2025 at 11am.

e The Circuit Breakers / Isolators heading (page 1) on the Pricing Data
Schedule was changed to read Circuit Breakers (Thermal Magnetic) /
Isolators (page 1).

e The Circuit Breakers / Isolators heading (page 21) on the Pricing Data
Schedule was changed to read Circuit Breakers (Thermal Magnetic) /
Isolators (page 21).

I/We accept that this Addendum forms part of
the Tender Document.

(a)  Have noted the contents of this Addendum
(b)  Have fully considered this Addendum

(c) Have incorporated the amendments contained in this Addendum in my/our
Tender Document for Tender

COMPANY NAME:
SIGNATURE:
DATE:

STATUS: This Addendum forms an integral part of the Tender Document and the
subsequent contract with the successful Tenderer. The variations and amendments to
the tender document as described hereafter, shall take precedence. Notwithstanding
anything said during the tender period, only the additional information or variations
and amendments contained in this Addendum, will be legally binding.



All prices to include operational cost and profit mark —up for each line item.

PRICING DATA SCHEDULE - ELECTRICAL MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT LIST

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE
CODE EXCLUDING
g - | VAT |
B CIRCUIT BREAKERS (THERMAL / MAGNETIC) / ISOLATORS
1 Circuit Breakers 5A SP&N 3kKAMCB - Each 1 R
2 Circuit Breakers 10A SP&N 3kA MCB Each 1 R
3 Circuit Breakers 15A SP&N 3kA MCB Each 1 R ]
4. | Circuit Breakers 20A SP&N 3kA MCB Each 1 R
5. Circuit Breakers 25A SP&N 3kKAMCB Each 1 R -
6. | Circuit Breakers 30A SP&N 3kA MCB Each 1 R
7 Circuit Breakers 35A SP&N 3kA MCB - Each 1 R
8. Circuit Breakers 40A SP&N 3kA MCB Each 1 R |
9. | Circuit Breakers 45A SP&N 3kA MCB Each 1 R
10. | Circuit Breakers 50A SP&N 3kA MCB Each 1 R -
~ 11. | Circuit Breakers 63A SP&N 3kA MCB Each 1 R
~_12. | Single Pole Isolators 25A 3kA MCB - Each 1 R
13. | Single Pole isolators 40A 3kA MCB Each 1 R
14. | Single Pole Isolators 63A 3kA MCB Each 1 R
15. | Double Pole Isolators 25A 3kA MCB Each 1 R
16. | Double Pole Isolators 40A 3kA MCB Each 1 R )
17. | Double Pole Isolators 63A 3kA MCB Each 1 R
18. | Triple Pole Isolators 25A 3kA MCB Each 1 R
19. | Triple Pole Isolators 40A 3kA MCB - o Each 1 R ]
20. | Triple Pole Isolators 63A 3kA MCB Each 1 R
21. | Four Pole Isolators 25A 3kA MCB Each 1 R
22. | | Four Pole Isolators 40A 3kA MCB Each 1 'R
23. | Four Pole Isolators 63A 3kA MCB Each 1 R
24. | 25A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (Isolator Type) Each 1 |R
25. | 40A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (Isolator Type) Each 1 R
26. | 63A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (Isolator Type) Each 1 R
~27. | 25A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (Isolator Type) Each 1 R
28. | 40A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (Isolator Type) Each 1 |R
29. | 63A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (Isolator Type) ~ Each 1 R R
30. | 25A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (Overload Type) Each 1 R
31. | 32A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (Overload Type) Each 1 R
32. | 63A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (Overload Type) Each 1 'R .
33. | 25A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (Overload Type) Each 1 R
_34. | 40A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (Overload Type) Each 1 R
35. | 63A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (Overload Type) Each 1 R ]
36. | Circuit Breakers 1A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
37. | Circuit Breakers 2A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
38. | Circuit Breakers 5A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
39. | Circuit Breakers 10A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
40. | Circuit Breakers 15A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
41. | Circuit Breakers 20A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
42. | Circuit Breakers 25A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
43. | Circuit Breakers 30A Single Phase 3kA MCB - Each 1 IR -
| 44. | Circuit Breakers 35A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
45. | Circuit Breakers 40A Single Phase 3kA MCB B _Each 1 R |
46. | Circuit Breakers 45A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
47. | Circuit Breakers 50A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R ]
48. | Circuit Breakers 63A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
49. | Circuit Breakers 80A Single Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 'R
50. | Circuit Breakers 1A Single Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 'R

Supply and delivery of electrical material and equipment for the DPW| Cape Town Regional Office
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All prices to include operational cost and profit mark —up for each line item.

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE |
CODE EXCLUDING
N - VAT |
~ 51. | Circuit Breakers 2A Single Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R
52. | Circuit Breakers 5A Single Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 IR o
53. | Circuit Breakers 10A Single Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R
54. | Circuit Breakers 15A Single Phase 5SkA MCB Each 1 R
55. | Circuit Breakers 20A Single Phase 5kA MCB ~_Each 1 'R
56. | Circuit Breakers 25A Single Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 'R |
~ 57. | Circuit Breakers 30A Single Phase 5kA MCB ~_Each 1 |R
58. | Circuit Breakers 35A Single Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 'R
59. | Circuit Breakers 40A Single Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R
60. | Circuit Breakers 45A Single Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R ]
61. | Circuit Breakers 50A Single Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R
62. | Circuit Breakers 63A Single Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R
63. | Circuit Breakers 80A Single Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R
64. | Circuit Breakers 5A Three Phase 3kA MCB | Each 1 R
65. | Circuit Breakers 10A Three Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
66. | Circuit Breakers 15A Three Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
67. | Circuit Breakers 20A Three Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 'R
68. | Circuit Breakers 25A Three Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
69. | Circuit Breakers 30A Three Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
70. | Circuit Breakers 35A Three Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
~71. | Circuit Breakers 40A Three Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
72. | Circuit Breakers 45A Three Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R -
73. | Circuit Breakers 50A Three Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
74. | Circuit Breakers 63A Three Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
75. | Circuit Breakers 80A Three Phase 3kA MCB Each 1 R
76. | Circuit Breakers 5A Three Phase 5kA MCB Each | 1 R
77. | Circuit Breakers 10A Three Phase 5kA MCB ._Each 1 R
78. | Circuit Breakers 15A Three Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R o
79. | Circuit Breakers 20A Three Phase 5SkAMCB . Each 1 R
80. | Circuit Breakers 25A Three Phase 5kA MCB . _Each 1 R
81. | Circuit Breakers 30A Three Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R
82. | Circuit Breakers 35A Three Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R
83. | Circuit Breakers 40A Three Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 IR
| 84. | Circuit Breakers 45A Three Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R |
85. | Circuit Breakers 50A Three Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R -
86. | Circuit Breakers 63A Three Phase SkAMCB . Each 1 R
87. | Circuit Breakers 80A Three Phase 5kA MCB Each 1 R
88. | Circuit Breakers 5A Double Pole 3kA MCB Each al R
89. | Circuit Breakers 10A Double Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R
90. | Circuit Breakers 15A Double Pole 3kA MCB | Each 1 R
91. | Circuit Breakers 20A Double Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R -
92. | Circuit Breakers 25A Double Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R
93. | Circuit Breakers 30A Double Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R !
94. | Circuit Breakers 35A Double Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R -
95. | Circuit Breakers 40A Double Pole 3kA MCB N Each 1 R
96. | Circuit Breakers 45A Double Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R
97. | Circuit Breakers 50A Double Pole 3kA MCB o Each 1 R
98. | Circuit Breakers 63A Double Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R o
99. | Circuit Breakers 80A Double Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R
| 100. | Circuit Breakers 5A Four Pole 3kA MCB Each | 1 R -
: 101. | Circuit Breakers 10A Four Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 IR
| 102. | Circuit Breakers 15A Four Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R

Supply and delivery of electrical material and equipment for the DPWIi Cape Town Regional Office 2
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All prices to include operational cost and profit mark —up for each line item.

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY TOTAL PRICE|
CODE EXCLUDING
- VAT |
103. | Circuit Breakers 20A Four Pole 3kA MCB ~ Each 1 R '
104. | Circuit Breakers 25A Four Pole 3kKAMCB Each 1 R
105. | Circuit Breakers 30A Four Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R
106. | Circuit Breakers 35A Four Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R
107. | Circuit Breakers 40A Four Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R
108. | Circuit Breakers 45A Four Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R
109. | Circuit Breakers 50A Four Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R
110. | Circuit Breakers 63A Four Pole 3kA MCB Each 1 R
| 111. | Circuit Breakers 80A Four Pole 3kA MCB | Each 1 R
' WIRE AND CABLING -
112. | Cabtyre 1.0mm?2 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
113. | Cabtyre 1.0mm?3 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
114. | Cabtyre 1.5mm?2 Core + E | 100m Roll 1 R
115. | Cabtyre 1.5mm?3 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
116. | Cabtyre 1.5mm?4 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
117. | Cabtyre 1.5mm?5 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
118. | Cabtyre 1.5mm?6 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
119. | Cabtyre 2.5mm?2 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
120. | Cabtyre 2.5mm?3 Core + E 100m Roll | 1 R
121. | Cabtyre 2.5mm?4 Core + E | 100m Roll 1 |R
122. | Cabtyre 2.5mm?25 Core + E | 100m Roll | 1 R
123. | Cabtyre 2.5mm?6 Core + E ' 100m Roll | 1 R
124. | Silicone Cabtyre 1.5mm?2 Core + E 100m Roll | 1 R
125, | Silicone Cabtyre 1.5mm?3 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
. 126. | Silicone Cabtyre 1.5mm?4 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
127. | Silicone Cabtyre 2.5mm?2 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
128. | Silicone Cabtyre 2.5mm?3 Core + E 100mRoll | 1 R
129. | Silicone Cabtyre 2.5mm?4 Core + E 100m Roll | 1 R
~ 130. | Rip Cord 0.75mm? 100m Roll 1 R
131. | Rip Cord 1mm? 100m Roll 1 R
132. | Rip Cord 1.5mm? 100m Roll 1 R
133. | Surfix Cable 1.5mm?2 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
134. | Surfix Cable 2.5mm?2 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
135. | Surfix Cable 4mm?2 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
136. | Surfix Cable 6mm?2 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
137. | Surfix Cable 1.5mm?3 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
. 138. | Surfix Cable 2.5mm?23 Core + E 100m Roll 1 |R
139. | Surfix Cable 4mm? 3 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
. 140. | Surfix Cable 6mm?3 Core + E 100m Roll 1 'R
141. | Surfix cable 1.5mm?4 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
142. | Surfix cable 2.5mm?4 Core + E 100m Roll | 1 R
~ 143. | Surfix cable 4mm?4 Core + E 100m Roll 1 'R -
144. | Surfix Cable 6mm?4 Core + E 100m Roll 1 R
145. | Trailing Cable 1.5 X 4 Core 100m Roll | 1 R
. 146. | Trailing Cable 2.5 X 4 Core 100m Roll 1 R
| 147. | Trailing Cable 4 X 4 Core 100m Roll 1 R
| 148. | Trailing Cable 6 X 4 Core | 100m Roll 1 R
149. | Trailing Cable 10 X 4 Core 100m Roll 1 R
150. | House Wire PVC Red 1 mm? 100m Roll 1 'R |
151. | House Wire PVC Black 1 mm? 100m Roll 1 R
152. | House Wire PVC Green 1 mm? 100m Roll | 1 R
153. | House Wire PVC Yellow 1 mm? 100m Roll 1 'R
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All prices to include operational cost and profit mark —up for each line item.

Supply and delivery of electrical material and equipment for the DPWI| Cape Town Regional Office
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" ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT | QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE |
CODE EXCLUDING
. | VAT |
154. | House Wire PVC Red 1.5 mm? 100m Roll | 1 R '
155. | House Wire PVC Black 1.5 mm? 100m Raoll 1 R
156. | House Wire PVC Green 1.5 mm? 100m Roll 1 R
157. | House Wire PVC Yellow 1.5 mm? 100m Roll 1 R b
158. | House Wire PVC Red 2.5 mm? 100m Roll | 1 R
. 159. | House Wire PVC Black 2.5 mm? - 100m Roll 1 R
160. | House Wire PVC Green 2.5 mm? 100m Roll | 1 R
161. | House Wire PVC Red 4 mm? B 100m Roll 1 R |
~ 162. | House Wire PVC Black 4 mm? 100m Roll 1 'R
163. | House Wire PVC Green 4 mm? 100m Roll 1 R ]
164. | House Wire PVC Red 6 mm? 100m Roll 1 'R
165. | House Wire PVC Black 6 mm? 100m Roll 1 'R
166. | House Wire PVC Green 6 mm? 100m Roll 1 R
167. | House Wire PVC Red 10 mm? | 100m Roll 1 R
168. | House Wire PVC Black 10 mm? 100m Roll 1 'R |
169. | House Wire PVC Green 10 mm? 100m Roll 1 R
170. | House Wire PVC Red 16 mm? 100m Roll 1 'R
171. | House Wire PVC Back 16 mm? 100m Roll 1 'R
172. | House Wire PVC Green 16 mm? B 100m Roll 1 | R
173. | Twin & Earth 1.0 mm?2 Core + E Flat | 100m Roll 1 R
174. | Twin & Earth 1.5 mm?2 Core + E Flat 100m Roll 1 R
175. | Twin & Earth 2.5 mm?2 Core + E Flat . 100m Roll 1 R -
176. | Twin & Earth 4 mm?2 Core + E Flat 100m Roll 1 R
177. | Twin & Earth 6 mm?2 Core + EFlat I 100m Roll 1 R
178. | Trench Earth1.5mm | 100m Roll 1 R
179. | Trench Earth 2.5 mm? 100m Roll 1 R
180. | Trench Earth 4 mm? | 100m Roll | 1 IR |
181. | Trench Earth 6 mm? 100m Roll 1 R
182. | Trench Earth 10 mm? | 100m Raoll 1 R
183. | Trench Earth 16 mm? | 100m Roll 1 R
184. | Trench Earth 25 mm? 100m Roll 1 R -
i FASTNERS __
185. | Lugs 1.5 X 4mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
186. | Lugs 1.5 X 5mm? 100 / Pkt. | 1 R -
187. | Lugs 1.5 X 6mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
188. | Lugs 2.5 X 4mm? o 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
189. | Lugs 2.5 X 5mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
190. | Lugs 2.5 X 6mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
191. | Lugs 2.5 X 8mm? | 100/ Pkt. 1 R
192. | Lugs 2.5 X 10mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
193. | Lugs 4 X 4mm? B B 100 / Pkt. 1 R
194. | Lugs 4 X 5mm? | 100/ Pkt. 1 'R
195. | Lugs 4 X 6mm®> 100 / Pkt. 1 R B
196. | Lugs 4 X 8mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
197. | Lugs 4 X 10mm? ~ [ 100/Pkt. | 1 R
198. | Lugs 6 X 4mm? B - 100 / Pkt. 1 R
"~ 199. | Lugs 6 X 5mm? | 100/ Pkt 1 R
200. | Lugs 6 X 6mm? B 100 / Pkt. 1 R
201. | Lugs 6 X 8mm? - | 100/ Pkt. 1 R
202. | Lugs 6 X 10mm?> 100 / Pkt. 1 R o
203. | Lugs 10 X 5mm? - | 100/ Pkt. | 1 R
~204. | Lugs 10 X 6mm? | 100/ Pkt. 1 R ]




All prices to include operational cost and profit mark —up for each line item.

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE |
CODE EXCLUDING
B o VAT
~ 205. | Lugs 10 X 8mm? | 100 / Pkt. 1 R
206. | Lugs 10 X 10mm? o 100 / Pkt. 1 R
~207. Lugs 10 X 12mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
208. | Lugs 16 X 5mm? o . 100 / Pkt. 1 R
~209. | Lugs 16 X 6mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
210. | Lugs 16 X 8mm? 100 / Pkt. | 1 R
211. | Lugs 16 X 10mm? - 100 / Pkt. 1 R -
212. | Lugs 16 X 12mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
213. | Lugs 16 X 16mm? ~100/Pkt. | 1 IR
214 | Lugs 25 X 6mm? B 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
215. | Lugs 25 X 8mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
~ 216. | Lugs 25 X 10mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 'R i
217. | Lugs 25 X 12mm? - 100 / Pkt. 1 R
218. | Lugs Ring 1.5mm? X 4mm (RED) 100 / Pkt. 1 R B
219. | Lugs Ring 1.5mm?2 X 5mm (RED) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
220. | Lugs Ring 1.5mm?X 6mm (RED) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
221. | Lugs Ring 1.5mm? X 8mm (RED) 100/ Pkt. 1 R o
222. | Lugs Ring 2.5mm?2X 4mm (Blue) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
223. | Lugs Ring 2.5mm?X 5mm(Blue) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
224. | Lugs Ring 2.5mm? X 6mm(Blue) | 100/Pkt. | 1 R
225. | Lugs Ring 2.5mm?X 8mm(Blue) | 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
226. | Lugs Ring 4mm?X 4mm (Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
227. | Lugs Ring 4mm? X 5mm (Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
228. | Lugs Ring 4mm? X 6mm (Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 'R B
229. | Lugs Ring 4mm? X 8mm (Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 /R
230. | Lugs Ring 4mm? X 10mm (Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
231. | Lugs Spade 1.5mm? X 4mm Fork (RED) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
232. | Lugs Spade 1.5mm? X 5mm Fork (RED) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
233. | Lugs Spade 1.5mmZ2 X 6mm Fork (RED) . 100/Pkt. . 1 R
234. | Lugs Spade 2.5mm? X 4mm Fork (Blue) | 100/Pkt. | 1 |R
| 235. | Lugs Spade 2.5mm? X 5mm Fork (Blue) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
236. | Lugs Spade 2.5mm? X 6mm Fork (Blue) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
237. | Lugs Spade 4mm? X 4mm Fork (Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 IR N
238. | Lugs Spade 4mm? X 5mm Fork (Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
239. | Lugs Spade 4mm? X 6mm Fork (Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
240. | Lugs Pin 1,5mm? X 10mm (RED) 100 / Pkt. 1 R N
241. | Lugs Pin 2.5mm? X 10mm (Blue) | 100/ Pkt. | 1 R __ |
242. | Lugs Pin 4mm?X 10mm (Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
243. | Lugs Bullet 1.5mm? Male (RED) 100/Pkt. | 1 |R - B
244. | Lugs Bullet 2.5mm? Male (BLUE) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
245. | Lugs Bullet 4mm?Male (YELLOW) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
246. | Lugs Bullet 1.5mm? Female (RED) 100/Pkt. | 1 'R -
~ 247. | Lugs Bullet 2.5mm? Female (BLUE) 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
| 248. | Lugs Bullet 4mm?Female (YELLOW) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
249. | Lugs Butt (Ferrule) 1.5mm?(RED) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
250. | Lugs Butt (Ferrule) 2.5mm? (Blue) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
251. | Lugs Butt (Ferrule) 4mm?(Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
252. | Lugs Flat Blade 1.5mm? X 10mm (RED) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
253. | Lugs Flat Blade 2.5mm?X 10mm (Blue) 100/ Pkt. | 1 R
254. | Lugs Flat Blade 4mm?X 10mm (Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
255. | Lugs Piggy Back 1.5mm?(RED) 100 / Pkt. | 1 R |
256. | Lugs Piggy Back 2.5mm? (Blue) 100 / Pkt. | 1 'R
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ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE
CODE EXCLUDING
VAT
257. | Lugs Piggy Back 4mm? (Yellow) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
258. | Lugs Disconnect Male 1,5mm? X 6,3mm X '0,8mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R
(RED)
259. | Lugs Disconnect Male 2,5mm?X 6,3mm X 0,8mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R
(BLUE)
260. | Lugs Disconnect Male 4mm? X 6,3mm X 0,8mm | 100/ Pkt. 1 R
| (YELLOW) B
. 261.  Lugs Disconnect Female 1,5mm? X 6,3mm (RED) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
~ 262. | Lugs Disconnect Female 2,5mm? X 6,3mm (BLUE) | 100/ Pkt. 1 'R
263. | Lugs Disconnect Female 4mm? X 6,3mm (YELLOW) 100 / Pkt. 1 R
264. | Lugs Fully Insulated Disconnect Male 1,5mm? (RED) | 100/Pkt. | 1 R
265. | Lugs Fully Insulated Disconnect Male 2,5mm? (BLUE) | 100 / Pkt. 1 R
266. | Lugs Fully Insulated Disconnect Male 4mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
(YELLOW) . B
267. | Lugs Fully Insulated Disconnect Female 1,5mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
(RED) .
268. | Lugs Fully Insulated Disconnect Female 2,5mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
(BLUE) |
269. | Lugs Fully Insulated Disconnect 'Female 4mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
(YELLOW)
270. | Ferrules 1.5mm? B | 100/ Pkt. 1 R
271. | Ferrules 2.5mm? | 100/ Pkt. | 1 R
272. | Ferrules 4mm? B 100 / Pkt. 1 R
273. | Ferrules 6mm? | 100/ Pkt. 1 R
274. | Ferrules 10mm? B 100 / Pkt. | 1 R
275. | Ferrules 16mm? o | 100 / Pkt. 1 R
276. | Ferrules 25mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
277. | Strip Connector Blocks 3A Black 12 Way Strip of 12 1 R
278. | Strip Connector Blocks 6A Black 12 Way Stripof12 = 1 R
279. | Strip Connector Blocks 10A Black 12 Way Strip of 12 | 1 IR
280. | Strip Connector Blocks 16A Black 12 Way Strip of 12 1 R
. 281.  Strip Connector Blacks 20A Black 12 Way Strip of 12 | 1 R -
282. | Strip Connector Blocks 30A Black 12 Way Strip of 12 1 R
283. | Strip Connector Blocks 60A Black 12 Way Strip of 12 1 R
~ 284. | Strip Connector Blocks 10A White12 Way Strip of 12 1 R
285. | Strip Connector Blocks 16A White12 Way Strip of 12 1 R
286. | Strip Connector Blocks 17.5A White12 Way Strip of 12 1 'R
~ 287. | Strip Connector Blocks 24 White12 Way Strip of 12 1 R
288. | Strip Connector Blocks 32A White12 Way Strip of 12 1 IR
289. | Strip Connector Blocks 41A White12 Way Strip of 12 1 R
290. | Porcelain Connectors 6A 1 Way ' Unit 1 |R
291. | Porcelain Connectors 11A 1 Way | Unit 1 R
 292. | Porcelain Connectors 15A 1 Way Unit 1 R
293. | Porcelain Connectors 30A 1 Way Unit 1 R
294. | Porcelain Connectors 6A 2 Way Unit 1 R
295. | Porcelain Connectors 10A 2 Way Unit 1 R -
296.  Porcelain Connectors 15A 2 Way - Unit 1 R
297. | Porcelain Connectors 30A 2 Way - Unit 1 R -
298. | Porcelain Connectors 6A 3 Way Unit 1 R
~299. | Porcelain Connectors 10A 3 Way Unit 1 R
300. | Porcelain Connectors 15A 3 Way - Unit 1 R
301. | Porcelain Connectors 30A 3 Way Unit | 1 R
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ITEM | ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT | QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE
CODE EXCLUDING
| ' VAT
302. | Scotch Cast Joints 82A1 Unit | 1 /R —
303. | Scotch Cast Joints 82A2 - - Unit 1 R
| 304. | Scotch Cast Joints 82A3 “Unit | 1 IR B
305. | Cable Clips 5mm? Flat White B 100 / Pkt. 1 R
. 306. | Cable Clips 8.5mm? Flat White 100 / Pkt. 1 R
307. | Cable Clips 10.5mm?Flat White 100 / Pkt. 1 R
308. | Cable Clips 12.5mm? Flat White 100 / Pkt. 1 R
309. | Cable Clips 14.5mm? Flat White 100/Pkt. | 1 R
310. | Cable Clips 5mm? Round White - | 100 / Pkt. 1 R ]
_ 311. | Cable Clips 6mm? Round White 100 / Pkt. 1 R
312. | Cable Clips 7mm? Round White 100 / Pkt. 1 R
' 313. | Cable Clips 8mm?Round White 100 / Pkt. 1 R -
314. | Cable Clips 8.5mm?Round White 100 / Pkt. 1 R B
315. | Cable Clips 9mm? Round White 100 / Pkt. 1 R _|
316. | Cable Clips 10mm? Round White 100 / Pkt. 1 R
317. | Cable Clips 10.5mm? Round White 100 / Pkt. 1 R
318. | Cable Clips 11mm? Round White 1100/ Pkt. 1 R
319. | Cable Clips 12mm? Round White 100 / Pkt. 1 R
~320. | Cable Clips 14mm?Round White 100 / Pkt. 1 R
321. | Cable Clips 20mm? Round White 100/ Pkt. | 1 R
322. | Cable Clips 22mm?Round White 1 100/ Pkt. | 1 R
323. | Cable Clips 5mm?Round Black 100 / Pkt. | 1 R
324. Cable Clips 6mm?Round Black 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
325. | Cable Clips 7mm? Round Black ) 100 / Pkt. 1 R B |
326. | Cable Clips 8mm?Round Black 100 / Pkt. 1 R -
327. | Cable Clips 8.5mm? Round Black 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
328. | Cable Clips 9mm?Round Black 100 / Pkt. 1 R
329. | Cable Clips 10mm? Round Black 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
330. | Cable Clips 10.5mm? Round Black - 100 / Pkt. 1 R
331. | Cable Clips 11mm? Round Black | 100 / Pkt. 1 R -
332. | Cable Clips 12mm? Round Black | 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
333. | Black Japan Screws 6mm? B | 100/Pkt. | 1 R
334. | Fisher Plugs 6mm? | 100 / Pkt. 1 R
335. | Nail Inns 5 X 45mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
336. | Nail Inns 6 X 55mm? - 100 / Pkt. 1 R
337. | Nail Inns 6 X 70mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 'R e
338. | Nail Inns 8 X 80mm? 1100/ Pkt. 1 R
339. | Nail Inns 8 X 80mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
340. | Nail Inns 8 X 80mm? - 100 / Pkt. T 'R
341. | Compression Glands No. 00 White . Each 1 'R
| 342. | Compression Glands No. 0 White Each 1 'R
343. | Compression Glands No. 1 White Each 1 R
344. | Compression Glands No. 2 White Each 1 R
345. | Compression Glands No. 3 White Each 1 R ]
346. | Compression Glands No. 00 Black __Each 1 R
| 347.| Compression Glands No. 0 Black B Each 1 R .
348. | Compression Glands No. 1 Black | Each 1 R
349. | Compression Glands No. 2 Black - | Each 1 R -
350. | Compression Glands No. 3 Black | Each 1 R -
351. | PVC Saddles 20mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
| 352. | PVC Saddles 25mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R )
353. | PVC Saddles 32mm? | 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
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354. PVC Saddles 40mm?m 100 / Pkt. 1 R
355. | PVC Saddles 50mm? - | 100 / Pkt. 1 R
356. | Galvanized Saddles 16mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
~ 357. | Galvanized Saddles 20mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
358. | Galvanized Saddles 25mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R |
~ 359. | Galvanized Saddles 32mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
360. | Galvanized Saddles 40mm? | 100/ Pkt. 1 R
361. | Galvanized Saddles 50mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
362. | Galvanized Half Saddles 16mm? | 100 / Pkt. 1 R
363. | Galvanized Half Saddles 20mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
364. | Galvanized Half Saddles 25mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
365. | Galvanized Half Saddles 32mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R ]
366. | Galvanized Half Saddles 40mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
367. | Galvanized Half Saddles 50mm? | 100/ Pkt. 1 | R
368. | PVC Spacer Saddles 20mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
369. | PVC Spacer Saddles 25mm? ) ' 100 / Pkt. 1 R
370. | Galvanized Spacer Saddles 16mm? | 100/ Pkt. 1 R
371. | Galvanized Spacer Saddles 20mm? [ 100 / Pkt. 1 R
372. | Galvanized Spacer Saddles 25mm? | 100 / Pkt. 1 R
373. | Galvanized Spacer Saddles 32mm? | 100/ Pkt. | 1 R
374. | Galvanized Spacer Saddles 40mm? 1 100/ Pkt. | 1 R
375. | Galvanized Spacer Saddles 50mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
376. | Brass Lock Nuts No. 0 100 / Pkt. 1 R -
377. | Brass Lock Nuts No. 1 100 / Pkt. 1 R
378. | Brass Lock Nuts No. 2 100 / Pkt. 1 R
379. | Brass Lock Nuts No. 3 100/ Pkt. | 1 R
380. | Brass Lock Nuts No. 4 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
381. | Brass Lock Nuts No. 5 100 / Pkt. 1 R
~ 382. | Galvanized Lock Nuts 20mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 |R
383. | Galvanized Lock Nuts 25mm? | 100/ Pkt. 1 'R
384. | Galvanized Lock Nuts 32mm? 100 /Pkt. | 1 R -
385. | Galvanized Lock Nuts 40mm? N 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
386. | Galvanized Lock Nuts 50mm? 100 / Pkt. 1 R
387. | Line Taps 10mm? Each 1 R -
388. | Line Taps 16mm? Each 1 R -
389. | Line Taps 25mm? Each 1 R
390. | Line Taps 35mm? Each 1 R
391. | Line Taps 50mm? - Each 1 R
392. | Line Taps 70mm? Each 1 R
393. | Line Taps 100mm? ~ Each 1 R
394. | Line Tap Shroud Small Each 1 R
395. | Line Tap Shroud Medium Each 1 R
396. | Line Tap Shroud Large Each 1 R
397. | Sealing Gaskets 20mm? Each 1 R
398. | Sealing Gaskets 25mm? Each 1 R
399. | Sealing Gaskets 32mm? Each 1 R
~ 400. | Sealing Gaskets 40mm? Each | 1 R
401. | Sealing Gaskets 50mm? Each 1 R
402. | Female Brass Bush 20mm? Each 1 R
403. | Female Brass Bush 25mm? Each 1 R -
404. | Female Brass Bush 32mm? Each 1 R
405. | Female Brass Bush 40mm? Each 1 R |
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406. | Female Brass Bush 50mm? Each 1 R
~407. | Male Brass Bush 20mm? Each 1 R _
408. | Male Brass Bush 25mm? Each 1 IR
409. | Male Brass Bush 32mm? Each 1 R
410. | Male Brass Bush 40mm? Each 1 R
411. | Male Brass Bush 50mm? - . Each 1 R
412. | Conduit Clamps 20mm? Each | 1 R
~ 413. | Conduit Clamps 25mm? Each 1 R
414, | Female Adaptors bush 20mm? -  Each | 1 R
415. | Female Adaptors bush 25mm? . Each 1 R
~ 416. | Female Adaptors bush 32mm? Each 1 R
417. | Cable Ties 2.5 X 104mm Packet 1 'R
~ 418. | Cable Ties 2.5 X 140mm Packet 1 R -
~_419. | Cable Ties 3.5 X 150mm | Packet 1 'R
420. | Cable Ties 3.6 X 200mm Packet 1 'R
421. | Cable Ties 4.7 X 205mm Packet 1 'R -
422. | Cable Ties 4.7 X 305mm Packet 1 R
423. | Cable Ties 4.7 X 395mm Packet 1 R
424. | Cable Ties 7.8 X 280mm Packet 1 R
425, | Cable Ties 7.8 X 395mm - | Packet = 1 R
426. | Cable Ties 13,2 X 535mm Packet 1 R |
INSULATION |
427. | Insulation Tape Red Heavy Duty Roll 1 R
428. | Insulation Tape White Heavy Duty - Roll 1 R
429. | Insulation Tape Blue Heavy Duty Roll 1 R
430. | Insulation Tape Yellow Heavy Duty Roll 1 IR
431. | Insulation Tape Black Heavy Duty Roll 1 R -
432. | Insulation Tape Green Heavy Duty Roll 1 R
‘ 433. | Heat Shrink 3.2mm X 15m Un Shrunk Packet 1 R
| 434. Heat Shrink 4.8mm X 12m Un Shrunk | Packet | 1 R
| 435. | Heat Shrink 6.4mm X 12m Un Shrunk Packet 1 |R
436. | Heat Shrink 9.5mm X 8m Un Shrunk Packet 1 R
437. | Heat Shrink 12.7mm X 12m Un Shrunk Packet 1 R
438. | Heat Shrink 19.1mm X 12m Un Shrunk Packet 1 R
439. | Heat Shrink 25.4mm X 12m Un Shrunk Packet 1 R |
440. | Heat Shrink 38.1mm X 12m Un Shrunk Packet 1 R
441, | Heat Shrink 50.8mm X 12m Un Shrunk - Packet 1 R
442. | Empire Sleeving 3mm? Per Meter 1 R
443. | Empire Sleeving 4mm? Per Meter 1 R
444. | Empire Sleeving 5mm? Per Meter 1 R
445. | Empire Sleeving 6mm? Per Meter 1 'R
446. | Empire Sleeving 8mm? | Per Meter 1 R
447. | Empire Sleeving 10mm? Per Meter 1 'R o
448. | Empire Sleeving 12mm? Per Meter | 1 R B
449. | Empire Sleeving 14mm? Per Meter | 1 R
450. | Empire Sleeving 16mm? Per Meter 1 R
451. | Empire Sleeving 20mm? - | PerMeter | 1 R
452. | Empire Sleeving 22mm? Per Meter 1 R |
[ 453. | Empire Sleeving 25mm? Per Meter 1 R
i 454.  Empire Sleeving 30mm? Per Meter 1 R -
455. | Empire Sleeving 35mm? Per Meter 1 R
456. | Empire Sleeving 40mm? Per Meter | 1 R
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457. | Empire Sleeving 50mm? Per Meter 1 |R
| 458. | Empire Sleeving 60mm? - Per Meter 1 R
SCREWS AND NUTS/BOLTS
459. | Drywall Screws 3.5 X 25mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R |
460. | Drywall Screws 4.5 X 45mm 100/Pkt. & 1 R
~461. | Drywall Screws 4.5 X 50mm - 100 / Pkt. 1 R
462. | Drywall Screws 4.5 X 60mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R
463. | Drywall Screws 4.5 X 75mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R
_464. | Self - Tapping Screws 6 X 15mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R
465. | Self - Tapping Screws 6 X 19mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R ]
~ 466. | Self - Tapping Screws 6 X 25mm o 100 / Pkt. 1 R
467. | Self - Tapping Screws 8 X 32mm ' 100 / Pkt. 1 R -
. 468. | Self - Tapping Screws 10 X 50mm | 100 / Pkt. 1 R
~469. | Chip Board Screws 4 X 20mm . 100/ Pkt. 1 R
470. | Chip Board Screws 4 X 40mm 100/ Pkt. 1 R
471. | Chip Board Screws 4 X 45mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R
472. | Chip Board Screws 5 X 40mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R
473. | Chip Board Screws 5 X 45mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R o
474. | Rawl Bolts 6mm? | 4]Pkt. 1 R
475. | Rawl Bolts 8mm? 4 / Pkt. 1 R
476. | Rawl Bolts 10mm? o 4 / Pkt. 1 R
477.  Rawl Bolts 12mm? | 4/Pkt. 1 R
478. | Spring Toggles Galvanized 3 X 50mm | 100/Tub | 1 R -
~479. | Spring Toggles Galvanized 5 X 50mm 100/ Tub 1 |R
. 480. | Spring Toggles Galvanized 5 X 75mm 100/ Tub 1 R
481. | Spring Toggles Galvanized 6 X 65mm 100/ Tub 1 IR
482. | Pop Rivets 3.2 X 12mm . 100 / Pkt. 1 R
483. | Pop Rivets 4 X 15mm ' 100 / Pkt. 1 R
484. | Pop Rivets 4 X 18mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R
485. | Pop Rivets 4.8 X 15mm 100 / Pkt. 1 R
486. | Pop Rivets 4.8 X 25mm 100 / Pkt. 1 'R |
487. | Machine Screws M3 X 20mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
488. | Machine Screws M4 X 20mm - 10 / Pkt. 1 R
489. | Machine Screws M5 X 20mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R |
490. | Machine Screws M6 X 20mm ' 10/ Pkt. 1 R
491. | Machine Screws M3 X 25mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
492. | Machine Screws M4 X 25mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
493. | Machine Screws M5 X 25mm 10/ Pkt. 1 R
494. | Machine Screws M6 X 25mm - 10 / Pkt. 1 R
495. | Machine Screws M3 X 50mm 10 / Pkt. 1 |R
496. | Machine Screws M4 X 50mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
~497.  Machine Screws M5 X 50mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
498.  Machine Screws M6 X 50mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
499. | Machine Screws M8 X 50mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
~500. | Machine Screws M10 X 50mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
501. | Machine Screws M3 X 100mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
' 802. | Machine Screws M4 X 100mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
503. | Machine Screws M5 X 100mm | 10/ Pkt. 1 R
. 504. | Machine Screws M6 X 100mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R |
505. | Machine Screws M8 X 100mm 10/ Pkt. 1 R
506. | Machine Screws M10 X 100mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
| 507. | Machine Screws Brass M3 X 20mm 10 / Pkt. 1 'R
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508. | Machine Screws Brass M4 X 20mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R .
509. | Machine Screws Brass M5 X 20mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R o
510. | Machine Screws Brass M6 X 20mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
511. | Machine Screws Brass M8 X 20mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R -
512. | Machine Screws Brass M10 X 20mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
513. | Machine Screws Brass M3 X 25mm | 10/Pkt. 1 R
514. | Machine Screws Brass M4 X 25mm 10 / Pkt. 1 'R
515. | Machine Screws Brass M5 X 25mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
516. | Machine Screws Brass M6 X 25mm 10/Pkt. | 1 'R
517.  Machine Screws Brass M8 X 25mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
518. | Machine Screws Brass M10 X 25mm 10 / Pkt. - 1 R
519. | Machine Screws Brass M3 X 50mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
520. | Machine Screws Brass M4 X 50mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
_ 521. | Machine Screws Brass M5 X 50mm | 10/ Pkt. 1 R
_ 522. | Machine Screws Brass M6 X 50mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R )
| 523. | Machine Screws Brass M8 X 50mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
I 524. | Machine Screws Brass M10 X 50mm 10/Pkt. | 1 R
' 525. | Machine Screws Brass M3 X 75mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R o
526. | Machine Screws Brass M4 X 75mm 10 / Pkt. 1 'R
527. | Machine Screws Brass M5 X 75mm 10 / Pkt. 1 |R
528. | Machine Screws Brass M6 X 75mm - 10 / Pkt. 1 R
. 529. | Machine Screws Brass M8 X 76mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
530. | Machine Screws Brass M10 X 75mm 10 / Pkt. 1 R
531. | Washers Galvanized M3 | 100 / Pkt. 1 R
532. | Washers Galvanized M4 - 100 / Pkt. 1 R
533. | Washers Galvanized M5 100 / Pkt. 1 R
~ 534.  Washers Galvanized M6 100 / Pkt. 1 R
535.  Washers Galvanized M8 100 / Pkt. 1 R
536. | Washers Galvanized M10 100 / Pkt. 1 R
537. | Spring Washers Galvanized M3 B 100 / Pkt. 1 'R
538. | Spring Washers Galvanized M4 100 / Pkt. 1 R -
539. | Spring Washers Galvanized M5 100/ Pkt. | 1 R
| 540. | Spring Washers Galvanized M6 100 /Pkt. | 1 R
541. | Spring Washers Galvanized M8 100 / Pkt. 1 R -
542. | Spring Washers Galvanized M10 100 / Pkt. 1 R
543. | Washers Brass M3 100 / Pkt. 1 R
544. | Washers Brass M4 N | 100/ Pkt. | 1. |R
~ 545. | Washers Brass M5 | 100 / Pkt. 1 R
546. | Washers Brass M6 100/ Pkt. | 1 R
547. | Washers Brass M8 | 100/ Pkt. 1 'R
548. | Washers Brass M10 100 / Pkt. 1 R
549. | Spring Washers Brass M3 100/ Pkt. | 1 R
550. | Spring Washers Brass M4 | 100 / Pkt. 1 R
~ 551. | Spring Washers Brass M5 | 100/ Pkt. 1 R
552. | Spring Washers Brass M6 - . 100 / Pkt. 1 IR N
553. | Spring Washers Brass M8 100 / Pkt. 1 R
554.  Spring Washers BrassM10 | 100/ Pkt. 1 R
555, | Nuts Galvanized M3 Each 1 R
556. | Nuts Galvanized M4 Each 1 R N
!' 557. | Nuts Galvanized M5 Each 1 R
. 558. | Nuts Galvanized M6 Each 1 R
559. | Nuts Galvanized M8 _ - N Each 1 R _

Supply and delivery of electrical material and equipment for the DPWI| Cape Town Regional Office 11
for a period of 24 months



All prices to include operational cost and profit mark —up for each line item.

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE
CODE EXCLUDING
B VAT
560. | Nuts Galvanized M10 Each 1 R
561. | Nuts Nyloc M3 Each 1 'R
~ 562. | Nuts Nyloc M4 Each 1 R
563. | Nuts Nyloc M5 Each 1 R
~ 564. | Nuts Nyloc M6 Each 1 R
565. | Nuts Nyloc M8 Each | 1 IR ]
| 566. | Nuts Nyloc M10 B Each 1 R |
567. | Nuts Brass M3 Each 1 R
568. | Nuts Brass M4 Each 1 R
569. | Nuts Brass M5 N Each 1 R
570. | Nuts Brass M6 . _Each | 1 R
571. | Nuts Brass M8 Each 1 R .
572. | Nuts Brass M10 | Each | K R |
] STOVE ACCESSORIES -
573. | Stove Switch 3 Heat Each 1 'R
574.  Stove Switch 5 Heat / each Each 1 R
575. | Simmer Stat Stove Switch Each 1 R
576. | Silicon Wire 1.5mm?Red B /100m Roll | 1 R
577. | Silicon Wire 1.5mm? Black /100m Roll 1 R
578. | Silicon Wire 1.5mm? Green | /100m Roll 1 R
579. | Silicon Wire 2.5mm?Red /100m Roll 1 R
580. | Silicon Wire 2.5mm?Black /100m Roll 1 R
581. | Silicon Wire 2.56mm?Green /100m Roll 1 R
582. | Silicon Wire 4mm?Red /100m Roll 1 R
583. | Silicon Wire 4mm?Black | /100m Roli 1 R -
584. | Silicon Wire 4mm? Green ' /100m Roll 1 R
585. | Silicon Wire 6mm? Red /100m Roll 1 R
586. | Silicon Wire 6mm? Black | /100m Roll 1 R
587. | Silicon Wire 6mm? Green | /100m Roll 1 R
_ 588. | Stove Plate 6 Inch Solid | Each 1 R
| 589. | Stove Plate 8 Inch Solid B Each 1 R
590. | Stove Plate 6 Inch Spiral Each 1 'R ]
591. | Stove Plate 8 Inch Spiral Each 1 R
592. | Door Rubber (Stove Universal) Each 1 R
593. | Pilot Light (Stove) Each 1 R
594. Rocker Switches On / Off No Lamp White SPST Each 1 IR -
595. | Rocker Switches On / Off No Lamp Black SPST Each 1 R
596. | Rocker Switches On / Off llluminated White SPST Each 1 R
597. | Rocker Switches On / Off llluminated Black SPST Each 1 R I
598. | Rocker Switches On / Off No Lamp Black DPST Each 1 R
599. | Rocker Switches On / Off llluminated Black DPST Each 1 R J
600. | Rocker Switches On / Off / On illuminated black SPDT |  Each 1 R
601. | Rocker Switches On / Off / On No Lamp Black DPST Each 1 R
602. | Rocker Switch Lamp Only Each 1 |R
603. | PVC Sprague 20mm? B B Meter 1 R
604. | PVC Sprague 25mm? Meter 1 'R -
605. | Metal Sprague20mm? - Meter 1 R
, 606. | Sprague Ends 20mm? Meter 1 R -
607. | Sprague Ends 25mm? ~ Each | 1 R
 608. | Stove 20mm?Stopper PVC Each 1 R
609. | Stove 20mm? Stopper Steel Each 1 R -
610. | Stove 25mm? Stopper PVC - - Each 1 R
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611. | Stove 25mm? Stopper Steel Each 1 R N
612.  Reducer 25mm? to 20mm? Each 1 R
613. | Interior 3Pin Each 1 R -
614. | Interior 4 Pin - | Each 1R
~ 615. | Inside Plate Each 1 R -
616. | Stove Plug Top 3 Pin Each 1 R
617. | Stove Plug Top 4 Pin Each 1 R —
618. | Stove Base Complete Each 1 IR
619. | Stove Rings 6 Inch Each 1 R
620. | Stove Rings 8 Inch - Each 1 R
621. | Stove Cup 6 Inch Each 1 R
| 622. | Stove Cup 8 Inch Each 1 R
623. | Stove Oven Light Each 1 R
624. | Stove Element Bake Each 1 R _
~ 625. | Stove Element Grill S Each 1 R
626. | Stove Element Warming Drawer Each 1 R
627. | Stove Oven Thermostat Each 1 R
628. | Oven and Stove 70th Thermostat with 1.2m Capillary Each 1 R
629. | Oven and Stove 70th Thermostat with 1.85m Capillary Each 1 IR
630. | Oven and Stove 70th Thermostat Each 1 R -
631. | Oven and Stove 70th Thermostat with 6mm Shaft Each 1 R
632. | Oven and Stove Screw Mounted 70th Thermostat | Each | 1 R
~633. | Oven and Stove 71th Thermostat | Each | 1 R
634. | Oven and Stove 71th Thermostat with 6mm Shaft Each 1 R
635. | Oven and stove 71th Thermostat Each 1 R
636. | Oven 71th Thermostat with 6mm Shaft Each 1 R
637.  Oven and Stove Screw Mount 71th Thermostat Each 1 R
638. | Oven and Stove 72th Thermostat o Each 1 R
639. | Oven and Stove 81th Thermostat Each 1 R
640. | Oven and Stove Screw Mount 81th Thermostat Each 1 R
_641. | Oven and Stove 86th Thermostat Each 1 R
642. | Stove, Hob 6 Heat Regulating Control Plate Switch Each 1 R
643. | Toggle Switch Each 1 'R
644. | Black Bake and Grill Switch Each 1 R
~ 645. | Red Bake and Grill Switch - Each 1 R
646. | White Bake and Grill Switch Each 1 'R
647. | On and Off Switch with Amber Light Indicator Each 1 R
_648. | On and Off Switch with Red Light Indicator Each | 1 R
| 649. | Bay Marine Elements 3kW Each 1 R ]
650. | Urn Elements 2kW Each 1 R -
651. | Flat Urn Element 2kW Each 1 R
652. | Flat Urn Element 3kW Each 1 R -
| 653. | Fish Fryer Thermostat Each 1 R
FUSES AND ACCESSORIES a
654. | Fuses ES (Stove) 10A Each 1 'R
. 655. Fuses ES (Stove) 15A - Each 1 R
656. | Fuses ES (Stove) 20A Each 1 R
| 657. | Fuses ES (Stove) 26A Each 1 R
658. | Fuses ES (Stove) 30A Each 1 'R
| 659. | Fuses Glass 2A - Each 1 R
660. | Fuses Glass 3A ~_Each 1 R
661. | Fuses Glass 3.5A Each 1 R
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662. | Fuses Glass 4A ) Each | 1 |R |
663. | Fuses Glass 5A Each 1 R |
| 664. | Fuses Glass 6.3A Each 1 R
665. | Fuses Glass 10A Each 1 R
~ 666. | Fuses Glass 13A Each 1 R -
667. | Fuses Glass 15A - Each 1 R
. 668. | Fuses Glass 20A Each 1 R
669. | Fuses Glass 25A B Each 1 R
670. | Fuses Glass 30A Each 1 R
671. | Fuses Ceramic 2A - Each 1 R
672. | Fuses Ceramic 3A Each 1 R
673. | Fuses Ceramic 3.5A Each 1 R
674. | Fuses Ceramic 4A B Each 1 R
675. | Fuses Ceramic 5A Each 1 R
676. | Fuses Ceramic 6.3A Each 1 R -
677. | Fuses Ceramic 10A - Each 1 R
678. | Fuses Ceramic 13A - Each 1= IR
. 679. | Fuses Ceramic 15A - Each 1 R -
680. | Fuses Ceramic 20A Each 1 R
681. | Fuses Ceramic 25A B Each 1 R
682. | Fuses Ceramic 30A Each 1 R
683. | Fuse Holders 690V Each 1 R
684. | Fuse Holders 250V Round Each 1 'R
685. | Fuse Holders 500V Each 1 R
686. | Fuse Holders Panel Mounted 30A 600V Each 1 R
687. | Fuse Holders Open Type 10 X 38mm Each 1 R
688. | Fuse Holders Din Mounted 30A 250VAC Each 1 R
GEYSER ACCESSORIES
689. | Geyser Elements 1.5kW (Hard Water) Each 1 R
690. | Geyser Elements 2kW (Hard Water) Each 1 'R B
| 691. | Geyser Elements 3kW (Hard Water) Each 1 R
692. | Geyser Elements 4kW (Hard Water) B Each 1 R
693. | Geyser Thermostat VK2 - Each 1 R
694. | Geyser Thermostat “Kwikot” “similar or equivalent to“ Each 1 R ]
_695. | Geyser Thermostat Each 1 R -
696. | Bonding Strap 5 X 12mm X 30m Roll 1 R
697. | Geyser Element 1kW N Each 1 IR
698. | Geyser Elements 1.5kW ~ Each 1 R
699. | Geyser Element 2kW Each 1 R |
. 700. | Geyser Element 3kW - Each 1 R
701. | Geyser Element 4kW Each 1 R
702. | Geyser Element 2kW “Kwikot” “similar or equivalent" Each 1 R |
703. | Geyser Element 2kW Hard Water “Kwikot” “similar or Each 1 R '
B equivalent”
704. | Spiral Geyser Element 2kW “Kwikot” “similar or Each 1 R
- equivalent - -
705. | Spiral Geyser Element 2kW Hard Water “Kwikot” Each 1 R
B (“similar or equivalent®) -
706. | Geyser Element 3kW “Kwikot” (“similar or equivalent”) Each 1 R
707. | Geyser Element 3kW Hard Water “Kwikot” (“similar or Each 1 R
equivalent®) -
708. | Element Conversion Plate Each 1 R
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709.  Spiral Geyser Element 3kW Hard Water “Kwikot” Each 1 R
(“similar or equivalent®)
710.  Spiral Geyser Element 3kW “Kwikot” (“similar or Each 1 R
equivalent) -
~711. | Geyser Element 4kW “Kwikot” (“similar or equivalent”) Each 1 R '
712. | Spiral Geyser Element 4kW Hard Water “Kwikot” Each 1 R
_ (“similar or equivalent®) B B
' 713. | Spiral Geyser Element 4kW “Kwikot” (“similar or Each 1 R
! equivalent”) -
' 714.  Geyser Eilement 4kW Hard Water “Kwikot” (“similar or Each 1 R
| equivalent”) - !
? 715. | Spiral Element Geyser Gasket ___Each 1 R
' 716. 11" 20A Geyser Thermostat Each 1 R
SWITCHES (WITH STEEL MOUNTING PLATES) _
717. | Switch Intermediate Plus Cover Plate 2X4 Each 1 R
718. | Switch Dimmer Plus Cover Plate 2X4 Each 1 R
719. | Switch Dimmer Plus Cover Plate 4X4 ~ Each 1 'R -
720. | Switches 1L1Way Plus Cover Plate 2X4 Each 1 R |
721.  Switches 1L2Way Plus Cover Plate 2X4 Each 1 R _l
722. | Switches 2L1Way Plus Cover Plate 2X4 Each 1 R
723. | Switches 2L2Way Plus Cover Plate 2X4 ~ Each 1 R |
724. | Switches 3L1Way Plus Cover Plate 2X4 Each 1 R
~ 725. | Switches 4L1Way Plus Cover Plate 4X4 Each 1 R
726. | Switches 5L1Way Plus Cover Plate 4X4 Each 1 IR
727. | Switches 6L1Way Plus Cover Plate 4X4 Each 1 R
728. | Switch Modules 1L1 Way 2X4 Each 1 R
729. | Switch Modules 2 Way 2X4 Each 1 R
| 730. | Switch Modules intermediate 2X4 Each 1 R
| 731. | Switch Modules 1L1 Way 4X4 Each 1 R
! 732. | Switch Modules 2 Way 4X4 Each 1 'R -
i 733. | Switch Modules Intermediate 4X4 Each 1 R B
' 734. | Switch Pull (complete) Each 1 R
735. | Switch Day Night Each 1 R
736. | Switch Water Tight Each 1 | R
737. | Switch Thru Each 1 R
738. | Switch Float Mechanical Each 1 R
739. | Switch Float Mercury | Each 1 R B
740. | Dimmer Switches Plus Cover Plate 2X4 150W . Each 1 R
741. | Dimmer 2X4 S/L 100W Plus Cover Plate Each 1 IR
742. | Dimmer 2X4 S/L 200W Plus Cover Plate Each 1 R
743. | Dimmer 4X4 S/L 100W Plus Cover Plate Each 1 R
| 744. | Dimmer 4X4 Double / Lever 200W Plus Cover Plate Each 1 R
745. | Industrial Switch 1L 1Way Each 1 R
~ 746. | Industrial Switch 1L 2Way Each 1 | R
747. | Industrial Switch2L 1\Way Each 1 'R
~ 748. | Industrial Switch 2L 2Way Each 1 R
749. | Industrial Switch 3L 1Way Each 1 R -
~ 750. | Industrial Switch 3L 2Way Each 1 R
WALL PLUGS (WITH STEEL MOUNTING PLATES)
751. | Wall Plugs Dedicated 2X4 + Cover Plate Each 1 R
752. | Wall Plugs Dedicated 4X4 Single + Cover Plate Each 1 R -
753. | Wall Plugs Dedicated 4X4 Double + Cover Plate ~Each 1 R
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754. | RSA Dedicated 16A Socket for 185 X 50 Trunking, Each 1 R
PVC
755. | RSA Dedicated 16A Socket for 180 X 50 Trunking Each 1 R
PVC |
756. | RSA Dedicated 16A Socket for 110 X 50 Trunking, ' Each 1 R
PVC
757. | RSA Dedicated 16A Socket for 105 X 50 Trunking Each 1 'R
PVC
758. | RSA 16A Socket for 185 X 60 Trunking PVC Each 1 |R
759. | RSA 16A Socket for 180 X 50 Trunking PVC Each 1 R -
760. | RSA 16A Socket for 110 X 65 Trunking PVC Each 1 R
761. | RSA 16A Socket for 105 X 65 Trunking PVC Each 1 IR
762. | Wall Plugs 4X4 Single + Cover Plate Each 1 R
763. | Wall Plugs 4X4 Double + Cover Plate Each 1 R
764. | Wall Plugs 2X4 Single + Cover Plate Each 1 R
765. | Wall Plugs 2X4 Double + Cover Plate | Each_ 1 R
766. | Industrial Plugs 30A Single Phase (with safety shut Each 1 R
off)
767. | Industrial Plugs 30A Three Phase (with safety shut off) Each 1 R -
768. | Industrial Plugs 60A Single Phase (with safety shut Each 1 R
| off)
769. | Industrial Plugs 60A Three Phase (with safety shut off) Each 1 R _
770. | 16A Industrial Switch Plug Single 2 X 4 Each 1 R ____|
771. | 16A Industrial Switch Plug Double 2 X4 ~ Each 1 R
772. | 16A Industrial Switch Plug Single 2 X 2 Each 1 R
773. | 16A Industrial Surface Socket Brass Each 1 R
(- ) - ISOLATORS AND ACCESSORIES -
~ 774. | Isolators 20A Domestic 4X4 T/Pole Each 1 R
775. | Isolators 30A Domestic 4X4 T/Pole Each 1 R
776. | Isolators 60A Domestic 4X4 T/Pole . Each 1 R
777. | Isolators 20A Industrial 2 X 4 D/Pole Each 1 |R
778. | Isolators 30A Industrial 2 X 4 D/Pole - ~ Each 1 R -
779. | Isolators 60A Industrial 2 X 4 D/Pole | Each 1 'R
780. | Isolators 20A Flush 2 X 4 + Plate . Each 1 'R
781. | Isolators 30A Flush 2 X 4 + Plate Each 1 IR
782. | Isolators 60A Flush 2 X 4 + Plate - Each 1 R
783. | “Gewiss"” (or similar “or equivalent) 16A 3Pole Male Each 1 R
Plug |
784. | “Gewiss” (or similar “or equivalent) 16A 3Pole Female Each 1 R
Socket
785. | “Gewiss’ (or similar “or equivalent) 25A 3 Pole Male Each 1 R
Plug
786.  “Gewiss” (or similar “or equivalent) 25A 3 Pole Female Each 1 R
_ Socket - -
787. | “Gewis “ (or similar “or equivalent) 40A 4 Pin Male Each 1 R
Plug _ =
788. | “Gewiss" (or similar “or equivalent) 40A 4 Pin Female Each 1 R
Socket
S - ~ LIGHTING AND ACCESSORIES o
789. | Fluorescent Starter Holders T5 + Pins Each 1 R ]
790. | Fluorescent Starter Holders TS + Pins + Springs Each 1 R e
791. | G13 Tombstone Slide On Starter Holder Each | 1 R
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~ 792. | G13 with pins + Springs Starter Holder Each 1 R
 793.] Starter Holders with Pins ' Each 1 'R
 794. | Spare Lamp Holder for Twin Lamp Fittings | Each 1 ‘R
795. | Spare Lamp Holder for Single Lamp Fittings Each 1 |R
796. | Spare Lamp Holder for Telescopic Lamp Fitings | Each | 1 R |
797. | Fluorescent Tubes 1Ft ~ Each 1 R |
798. | Fluorescent Tubes 2Ft ) - Each 1 R
799. | Fluorescent Tubes 3Ft Each 1 R -
800. | Fluorescent Tubes 4Ft Slim Line Each 1 R
 801. | Fluorescent Tubes 4Ft Rapid Start Each 1 'R
802. | Fluorescent Tubes 5Ft Slim Line ~ Each 1 'R
803. | Fluorescent Tubes 5Ft Rapid Start Each 1 R
804. | Fluorescent Tubes 8Ft Each 1 R -
805. | Fluorescent Tubes LED 3Ft Slim Line Each 1 R
806. | Fluorescent Tubes LED 3Ft | Each 1 R
807. | Fluorescent Tubes LED 4Ft Slim Line Each 1 R
~ 808. | Fluorescent Tubes LED 4Ft Rapid Start Each 1 R -
809. | Fluorescent Tubes LED 5Ft Slim Line Each 1 IR
810. | Fluorescent Tubes LED 5Ft Rapid Start | Each | 1 R
811, | Fluorescent Ballasts 11 Watt Each 1 |R
812. | Fluorescent Ballasts 10 - 13Watt Each 1 R
813. | Fluorescent Ballasts 13Watt Each 1 IR
814. | Fluorescent Ballasts 16Wait Each 1 'R
815. | Fluorescent Ballasts 18Watt B | Each | 1 R
816. | Fluorescent Ballasts 20Watt Each 1 R
817. | Fluorescent Ballasts 18 - 20Watt Each | 1 R
818. | Fluorescent Ballasts 30Watt Each 1 R
819. | Fluorescent Ballasts 36Watt | Each 1 |R
820. | Fluorescent Ballasts 36Watt — 40Watt - ' Each 1 'R
821. | Fluorescent Ballasts 58Watt Each 1 R
822. | Fluorescent Ballasts 58Watt — 65Watt | Each 1 R :
823. | Fluorescent Ballasts 75Watt Each 1 R
~ 824. | Fluorescent Ballasts 18Watt Each 1 R
~ 825. | Fluorescent Ballasts 26Watt - | Each 1  |R
826. | Fluorescent Ballasts 28Watt Double Each 1 R
827. | Fluorescent Ballasts 36Watt Double Each 1 R
828. | Fluorescent Ballasts 42Watt Double Each 1 R
829. | Fluorescent Ballasts 54Watt Double | Each | 1 'R
830. | Fluorescent Ballasts 58Watt Double Each 1 'R
831. | Fluorescent Ballasts 75Watt Double Each 1 R
832, | Fluorescent Electronic Ballasts 4ft Single Each 1 R
833. | Fluorescent Electronic Ballasts 4ft Double Each 1 R
834. | Fluorescent Electronic Ballasts 5ft Single Each 1 .. R
835. | Fluorescent Electronic Ballasts 5ft Double Each 1 R
836. | Fluorescent Electronic Ballasts 6ft Single = | Each | 1 R
837. | Fluorescent Electronic Ballasts 6ft Double . Each | 1 R
838.  High Pressure Sodium & Metal Halide 70Watt Ballast | Each | 1 R
| 839. | High Pressure Sodium & Metal Halide 150Waitt Ballast Each 1 R |
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840. | High Pressure Sodium & Metal Halide 250Watt Ballast Each 1 'R
841. | High Pressure Sodium & Metal Halide 400Watt Ballast Each 1 R -
842. | Mercury Vapour 70Watt Ballast Each 1 R
843. | Mercury Vapour 150Watt Ballast Each 1 R
844. | Mercury Vapour 250Watt Ballast Each 1 R |
~ 845. | Mercury Vapour 400Watt Ballast Each 1 R B
846. | Capacitors for 1Ft Fluorescent Each 1 R
847. | Capacitors for 2Ft Fluorescent Each 1 R
848. Capacitor_s for 3Ft Fluorescent | Each 1 R
849. | Capacitors for 4Ft Fluorescent : | Each 1 R
850. | Capacitors for 5Ft Fluorescent Each 1 R
851. | Fluorescent Fittings 1Ft Single Each 1 IR
852. | Fluorescent Fittings 2Ft Single Each 1 'R
853. | Fluorescent Fittings 3Ft Single Each KD R
854. | Fluorescent Fittings 4Ft Single Each 1 R
855. | Fluorescent Fittings 5Ft Single Each 1 R
856. | Fluorescent Fittings 8Ft Single ' Each 1 IR
857. | Fluorescent Fittings 1Ft Double | Each 1 R
858. | Fluorescent Fittings 2Ft Double Each 1 R
859. | Fluorescent Fittings 3Ft Double Each 1 R
860. | Fluorescent Fittings 4Ft Double Each 1 R
861. | Fluorescent Fittings 5Ft Double Each 1 R B
862. | Fluorescent Fittings 8Ft Double | Each | 1 R
863. | Fluorescent Fittings LED 4Ft Single Each 1 R
864. | Fluorescent Fittings LED 5Ft Single : Each 1 R
865. | Fluorescent Fittings LED 8Ft Single Each 1 R
866. | Fluorescent Fittings LED 4Ft Double Each 1 R -
867. | Fluorescent Fittings LED 5Ft Double Each 1 R
868. | Fluorescent Fittings LED 8Ft Double Each 1 R
869. | LED 5W MR16 GU 5.3 4000K 12V Each 1 |R ]
870. | LED G4 1Watt Daylight 12V Each 1 'R
871. | LED 7Watt COB Cool White Frost GU 10 Each 1 'R
872. | LED 7Watt COB Cool White Dim GU 10 Each 1 R
873. | LED A65 10Watt B22 Cool White Each 1 R
874. | LED A65 10Watt E27 Cool White - Each 1 R
875. | LED Ceramic Candle 3Watt E14 3000K Each 1 R
876. | LED Ceramic Candle 5Watt Opal E27 WW Each 1 R
877. | LED Ceramic Candle Frosted 3Watt B22 _ Each 1 R
878. | LED R7s 4000K 78mm Each 1 'R
879. | LED R7s 4000K 118mm _ Each 1 R
- 880. | LED T8 Tube 9Watt 600mm 4000K Each 1 R
881. | LED T8 Tube 18Watt 1200mm 4000K Each 1 R
. 882. | Solar Motion Light LED 3Watt High Brightness 160dec Each 1 R -
883. | Flood Light LED 20Watt IP66 Each 1 R
884. | Flood Light LED 30Watt IP66 _ - Each 1 IR
I 885. | Flood Light LED 50Watt P66 Each 1 R
886. | Flood Light LED 100Watt IP66 ] Each 1 'R |
~ 887. | Flood Light LED 150Watt IP66 Each 1 R
~ 888. | Flood Light LED 200Watt IP66 Each 1 'R
889. | Fluorescent Fittings 18Watt Single Water Tight | Each 1 'R |
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890. | Fluorescent Fittings 36Watt Single Water Tight Each 1 | R
891. | Fluorescent Fittings 58Watt Single Water Tight Each 1 R
892. \ Fluorescent Fittings 18Watt Double Water Tight . Each 1 R
~ 893. | Fluorescent Fittings 36Watt Double Water Tight Each 1 R
894. | Fluorescent Fittings 58Watt Double Water Tight Each 1 'R
895. | Fluorescent Starters 4 — 20Watt Each 1 R
896. | Fluorescent Starters 4 — 80Watt Each 1 'R
897. | Fluorescent Starters 10 — 20Watt Each 1 'R __ |
898. | Fluorescent Starters 30 — 40Watt Each 1 R |
899. | Bulbs E/S 40 Watt - Each 1 R
| 900. | Bulbs E/S60Watt i Each 1 R
901. | Bulbs E/S 100 Watt Each 1 R
902. | Bulbs SES 40 Watt Each 1 R -
903. | Bulbs SES 60 Waitt | Each 1 R
904. | Bulbs SES 100 Watt Each 1 IR
905. | Bulbs SBC 40 Watt Each 1 R
906. | Bulbs SBC 60 Watt - . Each K R
907. | Bulbs SBC 100 Watt Each 1 L
908. | Light Fitting 6 Inch Bowl (Glass) Each 1 R
909. | Light Fitting 6 Inch Gallery (Porcelain) Each 1 R
910. | Light Fitting 8 Inch Bowl (Glass) Each 1 'R
911. | Light Fitting 8 Inch Gallery (Porcelain) | Each 1 R
912. | Light Fitting 6 Inch Bowl (PVC) | Each 1 R
913. | Light Fitting 6 Inch Gallery (PVC) . Each 1 R
914, | Light Fitting 8 Inch Bowl (PVC) | Each 1 R B
915. | Light Fitting 8 Inch Gallery (PVC) . Each 1 R
~916. | Light Fitting 6 Inch Bowl (Nylon) Each 1 R ]
~ 917. ] Light Fitting 6 Inch Gallery (Nylon) Each 1 R
918. | Light Fitting 8 Inch Bowl (Nylon) Each 1 R
919. | Light Fitting 8 Inch Gallery (Nylon) Each 1 R
920. | Light Fitting Bulk Head 60Watt Each 1 R
921. | Light Fitting Bulk Head 100Watt Each | 1 'R
922.  Water Tight Fitting complete 100Watt (Jam Jar) ‘Each 1 R
~ 923. Spot Light B10 - Each 1 R
924.  Brass BC/B22 10mm Entry Type Each 1 IR
925. | Brass BC/ B22 10mm Entry Type + Earth Each 1 R
926. | Brass BC/ B22 10mm Entry + On / Off Push Bar Each 1 R I
| 927. | Brass BC/B22 12mm Entry Type Each 1 R
928. | Brass BC / B22 20mm Entry Type Each 1 |R
929. | Brass Battens BC / B22 Standard Each 1 R
930. | Brass Battens BC / B22 50mm | Each 1 R
~ 931. | Brass Back Plate 10mm Each 1 R
~ 932. | Porcelain BC / B22 Skirted Each 1 'R -
933. | Porcelain ES / E27 Skirted Each 1 R
934. | Porcelain ES / E27 Un Skirted Each 1 R
935. | Porcelain Flange ES / E40 Un Skirted with Bracket | Each 1 R
936. | Porcelain Flange ES / E40 Skirted Each 1 R
~ 937. | Porcelain Flange GES / E40 Un Skirted with Bracket Each 1 R
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938. | Porcelain Flange GES / E40 Skirted - . Each 1 R
939. | Nylon BC / B22 10mm White . Each 1 | R
940. | Nylon BC/B22 10mm Black . Each 1 |R
941. | Nylon Battens BC / B22 50mm White . Each 1 R
942. | Nylon Battens BC / B22 50mm Black . Each 1 'R
943. | Nylon Battens BC / B22 50mm Cord Grip Each | 1 R
944. | C9 Ceramic 230V - Each 1 R
945. | C10 Ceramic 230V — 150mm Lead B Each 1 R
946. | C10 Ceramic 230V — 500mm Lead | Each 1 'R
947. | Ceramic 12V — 200mm Lead (Metal Pin Clamps) | Each 1 'R
948. | Ceramic 12V - 300mm Lead (Metal Pin Clamps) Each 1 R
949. | Metal Halide Tubular 250Watt Bulb Each 1 R
950. | Metal Halide Tubular 400Watt Bulb | Each 1 R
951. | Metal Halide Tubular 1000Watt Bulb Each 1 R
952. | Metal Halide Tubular Elliptical 250Watt Bulb Each 1 IR
953. | Metal Halide Tubular Elliptical 400Watt Bulb Each 1 R
. 954. | Metal Halide Tubular Elliptical 1000Watt Bulb Each 1 R
955. | High Pressure Sodium Tubular 250Watt Bulb Each 1 R
956. | High Pressure Sodium Tubular 400Watt Bulb Each 1 R
957. | High Pressure Sodium Tubular 1000Watt Bulb ~ Each 1 R .
958. | High Pressure Sodium Elliptical 250Watt Bulb Each 1 R
959. | High Pressure Sodium Elliptical 400Watt Bulb Each 1 'R
960. | High Pressure Sodium Elliptical 1000Watt Bulb | Each 1 R
961. | Mercury Vapour 80Watt Bub Each 1 R )
962. | Mercury Vapour 125Watt Bulb Each 1 'R
963. | Mercury Vapour 250Watt Bulb Each 1 R -
964. | Mercury Vapour 400Watt Bulb B Each 1 R
965. | Mercury Vapour Blend 160Watt Bulb . Each 1 'R
966. | Mercury Vapour Blend 250Watt Bulb . Each | 1 R |
967. | Mercury Vapour Blend 500Watt Bulb B ~ Each 1 R
968. | Energy Saving Lamps 7Watt E/S Each 1 R
969. | Energy Saving Lamps 9Watt E/S | Each | 1 R )
970. | Energy Saving Lamps 11Watt E/S Each 1 R
971. | Energy Saving Lamps 15Watt E/S B Each 1 R
. 972. | Energy Saving Lamps 20Watt E/S Each 1 R
973. | Energy Saving Lamps 25Watt E/S Each 1 R o
974. | Energy Saving Lamps 7Watt B/C | Each 1 R
975. | Energy Saving Lamps 9Watt B/C Each 1 R
 976. | Energy Saving Lamps 11Watt B/C Each | 1 R
977. | Energy Saving Lamps 15Waitt B/C Each 1 R B
: 978. | Energy Saving Lamps 20W B/C | Each 1 R
! 979. | Energy Saving Lamps 25W B/C Each 1 R
980. | Energy Saving PL 7W Lamp Two Pin Each 1 'R
981. | Energy Saving PL 9Watt Lamp Two Pin Each 1 R
~ 982. | Energy Saving PL 11Watt Lamp Two Pin Each 1 R
| 983. | Energy §éving Lamp Dulux D 13W/840 Two Pin Each 1 R ]
_ 984. | Energy Saving Lamp Dulux D 18W/860 Two Pin Each 1 R -
| 985. | Cheese Fitting 200mm Round Aluminum Body Each 1 R N
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986. | Cheese Fitting 250mm Round Aluminum Body Each 1 R :
987. | Cheese Fitting 200mm Square Aluminum Body Each 1 R
988. | Cheese Fitting 250mm Square Aluminum Body Each 1 R
989. | Outdoor Bulkheads Plain Large Round 100Watt Each 1 R
990. | Outdoor Bulkheads Grid Large Round 100Watt Each 1 R
991. | Outdoor Bulkheads Eyelid Large Round 100Watt | Each 1 R
992. | Outdoor Bulkheads Plain Large Oval 100Watt | Each 1 |R
~993. | Outdoor Bulkheads Grid Large Oval 100Watt Each 1 R ]
994. | Outdoor Bulkheads Eyelid Large Oval 100Watt Each 1 |R B
~ 995.  Outdoor Bulkheads DTR Rectangular High Visor Each 1 R
996. Outdoor Bulkheads DTS Square Specifications High Each 1 | R
Visor |
997. | Outdoor Bulkheads DTC Round Specifications High |  Each 1 R
Visor
998.  PAR 15Watt E27/PAR 38 Bulb | Each 1 R ]
999.  PAR 20Watt E27/PAR 38 Bulb Each | 1 'R B
1000, PAR 100Watt E27/PAR 38 Bulb Each | 1 R
1001, PAR 150Watt E27/PAR 38 Bulb Each 1 R
1002, PAR 100Watt E27/PAR 63 Bulb Each 1 R
1003| PAR 150Watt E27/PAR 63 Bulb — Each 1 IR
1004/ Spot Flood Light PAR 38 with Motion Sensor Each 1 'R
1005, Down Lighter 50Watt : Each 1 R
1006/ Incandescent La—mps (Pigmy) E14 . Each 1 IR
1007! Incandescent Lamps (Pigmy) BA15D Each | 1 R
1008] Incandescent Lamps Frosted Reflective 60Watt ~ Each | 1 'R )
1009| Incandescent Lamps Frosted Reflective 75Watt Each 1 R B
1010, Incandescent Lamps Frosted Reflective 100Watt Each 1 R
1011 Dimmer Transformer Each 1 R |
DIN RAIL AND ACCESSORIES
1012/ Din Rail Anodized Aluminium Slotted 35 X 7.5 X 2m Length 1 R N
1013/ Din Rail Anodized Aluminium Non Slotted 35 X 7.5 X Length 1 R
2m
1014/ Din Rail Passivated Steel Slotted 35 X 7.5 X 2m Length 1 IR
1015/ Din Rail Passivated Steel Non slotted 35 X 7.5 X 2m Length 1 R -
1016/ Din Rail Passivated Steel Slotted 35 X 15 X 2m Length 1 R
1017| Din Rail Passivated Steel Non Slotted 35 X 15X 2m | Length 1 R
DIN RAIL CIRCUIT BREAKERS (THERMAL / MAGNETIC) / ISOLATORS ]
1018/ Circuit Breakers 1A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1019 ICrrcurt Breakers 2A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1020, Circuit Breakers 3A Single Phase Din Rail 6Ka Each 1 |R
1021] Circuit Breakers 4A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA . Each 1 R
1022, Circuit Breakers 6A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA ' Each 1 R
1023/ Circuit Breakers 10A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA ‘Each 1 R
1024/ Circuit Breakers 16A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA ~ | Each 1 R
1025/ Circuit Breakers 20A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1026/ Circuit Breakers 25A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R e
1027/ Circuit Breakers 30A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R B
1028/ Circuit Breakers 32A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA . Each 1 R
1029| Circuit Breakers 40A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
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1030/ Circuit Breakers 50A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA Each 1 |R
1031/ Circuit Breakers 63A Single Phase Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R )
1032| Circuit Breakers 2A Double Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 IR
1033/ Circuit Breakers 6A Double Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
| 1034/ Circuit Breakers 10A Double Pole Din Rail 6kA Each B 1 R
1035, Circuit Breakers 16A Double Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 'R
1036, Circuit Breakers 20A Double Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 'R
1037| Circuit Breakers 25A Double Pole Din Rail 6kA | Each 1 R
1038| Circuit Breakers 32A Double Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 ‘R
1039 Circuit Breakers 40A Double Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1040| Circuit Breakers 50A Double Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1041| Circuit Breakers 63A Double Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 'R - o
1042 Circuit Breakers 2A 3 Pole Din Rail 6kA | Each 1 R |
1043 Circuit Breakers 6A 3 Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1044/ Circuit Breakers 10A 3 Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R ]
1045, Circuit Breakers 16A 3 Pole Din Rail 6kA - Each 1 R
~ 1046/ Circuit Breakers 20A 3 Pole Din Rail 6kA | Each 1 R
1047/ Circuit Breakers 25A 3 Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R |
1048, Circuit Breakers 32A 3 Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R N
1049, Circuit Breakers 40A 3 Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
| 1050, Circuit Breakers 50A 3 Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1051, Circuit Breakers 63A 3 Pole Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1052/ Circuit Breakers 6A SP&N Din Rail kA Each 1 IR
1053/ Circuit Breakers 10A SP&N Din Rail 6kA B Each 1 R
‘ 1054, Circuit Breakers 16A SP&N Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1055, Circuit Breakers 20A SP&N Din Rail 6kA | Each 1 R )
1056, Circuit Breakers 25A SP&N Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1057, Circuit Breakers 32A SP&N Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1058/ Single Pole Isolators 32A Din Rail 6kA B Each 1 R
1059] Single Pole Isolators 63A Din Rail 6kA Each 1 R
1060. Double Pole Isolators 32A Din Rail 6kA Each 1 |R )
1061 Double Pole Isolators 63A Din Rail 6kA | Each 1 R B
1062, Double Pole Isolators 100A Din Rail B6kA Each 1 R
1063] 3 Pole Isolators 32A Din Rail 6kA | Each 1 R ]
1064/ 3 Pole Isolators 63A Din Rail 6kA o Each 1 R N
1065. 3 Pole Isolators 100A Din Rail 6kA Each 1 IR
1066, 25A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (No overload) (Din) Each 1 R
1067, 40A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (No overload) (Din) Each 1 R
1068! 63A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (No overload) (Din) Each 1 'R
1069| 25A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (No overload) (Din) Each 1 R -
1070, 40A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (No overload) (Din) Each 1 |R
1071, 63A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (No overload) (Din) Each 1 R
~1072] 25A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (overload) (Din) Each 1 'R
1073| 32A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (overload) (Din) Each 1 R -
1074| 63A Earth Leakage Unit 2pole (overload) (Din) Each 1 R
1075| 25A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (overload) (Din) Each 1 R |
1076| 40A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (overload) (Din) Each 1 R |
1077| 63A Earth Leakage Unit 4pole (overload) (Din) Each 1 R |
1078/ Load Control Relay 5A Din Rail " Each 1 R ]

Supply and delivery of electrical material and equipment for the DPWI Cape Town Regional Office

22



All prices to include operational cost and profit mark —up for each line item.

ITEM | ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY TOTAL PRICE
CODE | EXCLUDING
VAT
1079| Load Control Relay 10A Din Rail - Each 1 R
1080. Load Control Relay 16A Din Rail Each 1 R -
1081, Load Control Relay 25A Din Rail Each 1 R
1082| Load Control Relay 32A Din Rail Each 1 R
1083/ Bus Bar for Din MCB'S B Meter 1 R
1084, Pre — Assembled Earth Bar Vertical X 55mm Each 1 R
1085, Pre — Assembled Earth Bar Vertical X 88mm Each 1 'R
1086, Pre — Assembled Earth Bar Vertical X 106mm Each 1 'R -
1087, Pre — Assembled Earth Bar Horizontal X 213mm Each 1 R
1088/ Pre — Assembled Neutral Bar Horizontal X 59mm Each 1 R
1089| Pre — Assembled Neutral Bar Horizontal X 106mm Each | 1 R
1090| Din End Stop - | Each 1 R
1091, Din Rail Clips Each 1 R
1092| Rail Mounted Earth Terminals Each 1 IR
1093| Rail Mounted Standard Terminals 2,5mm? Each 1 R
1094/, Rail Mounted Standard Terminals 4mm? Each 1 R
1095| Rail Mounted Standard Terminals 6mm? Each 1 R
1096/ Rail Mounted Standard Terminals 10mm? Each 1 R
1097/ Rail Mounted Standard Terminals 16mm? Each 1 R
1098/ Rail Mounted Standard Terminals 35mm? Each 1 R
1099| Rail Mounted Standard Terminals 70mm? Each | 1 | R
DISTRIBUTION BOARD AND ACCESSORIES
1100| Ready Board (63A D/pole Earth Leakage) Each 1 R -
1101/ Pre - assembled distribution boards 12 Way Surface Each 1 R
Type
1102/ Pre - assembled distribution boards 12 Way Flush Each 1 R
Type
1103| Distribution Board Flush 12 Module - Each 1 R
1104, Distribution Board Flush 24 Module Each 1 R
1105| Distribution Board Flush 36 Module Each 1 R
1106/ Distribution Board Wall Mounted 12 Module - Each 1 R ]
1107 Distribution Board Wall Mounted 24 Module - Each 1 R -
1108/ Distribution Board Wall Mounted 36 Module Each 1 R
1109, Distribution Board Wall Mounted 48 Module Each 1 R
1110| Earth Bar 7 X 9 X 500mm Length 1 R
1111 Earth Bar 8 X 12 X 500mm Length 1 R
1112| Earth Bar Mounting Kit Each 1 | R
1113| Neutral Bar 7 X 9 X 500mm ~ Length 1 R o
_ 1114/ Neutral Bar 8 X 12 X 500mm Length 1 R
1115, Neutral Bar 12 X 12 X 500mm Length 1 R
' 1116/ Neutral Bar Mounting Kit Each 1 R - i
~1117| Clip on Neutral Bar Each 1 R
1118| Mini Rail / meter Length 1 R B
1119| Distribution Board Blanks 1 — Way White Each 1 | R
1120, Distribution Board Blanks 1 — Way Black Each 1 R |
1121, Distribution Board Blanks 2 — Way White | Each 1 IR
1122| Distribution Board Blanks 2 — Way Black . _Each 1 R
1123/ Bus Bar Copper 13mm X 750mm Length 1 R -
1124| Samite Clips Each 1. IR
1125| DB Board Label Booklet Each 1 R -

ARMOURED CABLE AND ACCESSORIES
1126/ SWA Armored Cable 1.5mm?23 Core

Meter

R

1 |
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ITEM |
CODE

All prices to include operational cost and profit mark —up for each line item.

ITEM DESCRIPTION

" 1127, SWA Armored Cable 2.5mm?2 3 Core

1128, SWA Armored Cable 4mm?3 Core

'~ UNIT QUANTITY = TOTAL PRICE
| EXCLUDING
| i VAT |
Meter
Meter

1164, Earth Spike Driving Tip Each -
1165, Earth Spike Clamp 70mm Brass Each R
1166, Earth Spike Driving Cap - Each R
1167, Washer Earth Tag Slip on No 0 Each R o
1168, Washer Earth Tag Slip on No 1 Each R
1169 Washer Earth Tag Slip on No 2 Each IR
1170, Washer Earth Tag Slip on No 3 Each R
1171, Washer Earth Tag Slip on No 4 Each - R
1172 Washer Earth Tag Slip on No 5 Each | R -
1173| Washer Earth Tag Screw on No 0 Each R

R

R

R
R
R

Supply and delivery of electrical material and equipment for the DPWI Cape Town Regional Office

for a period of 24 months

1174 Washer Earth Tag Screw on No 1 Each -
. 1175| Washer Earth Tag Screw on No 2 Each
1176| Washer Earth Tag Screw on No 3 N Each -
1177, Washer Earth Tag Screw on No 4 Each
1178| Washer Earth Tag Screw on No 5 Each

1 'R
1 R
1129, SWA Armored Cable 6mm?3 Core Meter 1 IR
. 1130/ SWA Armored Cable 10mm?3 Core Meter 1 R
. 1131, SWA Armored Cable 16mm?3 Core Meter | 1 'R
1132 SWA Armored Cable 25mm? 3 Core Meter | 1 R
1133, SWA PVC Shroud No. 0 B Each | 1 IR
1134, SWA PVC Shroud No. 1 Each | 1 R
1135, SWA PVC Shroud No. 2 Each 1 R
1136, SWA PVC Shroud No. 3 Each 1 R !
1137, SWA PVC Shroud No. 4 Each 1 R |
1138, SWAPVC Shroud No. 5 Each 1 R
~ 1139] SWA Rubber Shroud No. 0 Each 1 R
1140, SWA Rubber Shroud No. 1 Each 1 R
1141| SWA Rubber Shroud No. 2 o Each 1 R
1142, SWA Rubber Shroud No. 3 Each 1 R
1143, SWA Rubber Shroud No. 4 Each 1 R
1144, SWA Rubber Shroud No. 6 - Each 1 R
1145, BW SWA Cable Gland No. 0 Captive Each 1 R
1146, BW SWA Cable Gland No. 1 Captive Each 1 R
1147, BW SWA Cable Gland No. 2 Captive Each 1 R
1148, BW SWA Cable Gland No. 3 Captive Each 1 R
1149, BW SWA Cable Gland No. 4 Captive Each 1 R
1150, BW SWA Cable Gland No. 5 Captive Each 1 'R
1151, D1W SWA Cable Gland No. 0 Captive Each 1 R
1152, D1W SWA Cable Gland No. 1 Captive Each 1 'R
1153, D1W SWA Cable Gland No. 2 Captive | Each 1 R _
1154, D1W SWA Cable Gland No. 3 Captive | Each 1 R |
1155, D1W SWA Cable Gland No. 4 Captive Each | 1 R '
1156, D1W SWA Cable Gland No. 5 Captive Each 1 R
1157, Kicker Pipe S Each 1 R
1158, Earth Spike 1.2m X M16 Each 1 R
1159, Earth Spike 1.5m X M16 Each | 1 R
1160, Earth Spike 1.8m XM16 Each 1 'R
1161, Earth Spike 2.4m X M16 Each 1 R
1162, Earth Spike 3m X M16 Each | 1 R
1163, Earth Spike Coupling Brass Each 1 R
1 R
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
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All prices to include operational cost and profit mark —up for each line item.

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY @ TOTAL PRICE
CODE . EXCLUDING
| VAT |

- - BOXES & ACCESSORIES o
~1179] Steel Boxes 4 X 2 Flush Each 1 R
1180, Steel Boxes 4 X 2 Flush Continental Each 1 R
~1181] Steel Boxes 4 X 4 Flush Each 1 R
1182| Steel Boxes 4 X 4 Flush Continental Each 1 R
1183| Steel Boxes 4 X 4 Wanda Box (open back) Each 1 R
1184, Steel Boxes 4 X 4 Wanda Box (closed back) | _Each 1 R
1185 Steel Boxes 4 X 2 Wanda Box (open back) Each 1 R o
1186/ Steel Boxes 4 X 2 Wanda Box (closed back) | Each | 1 'R
1187 Draw Boxes PVC 150 X 150 X 75mm Each 1 R __
1188, Draw Boxes PVC 230 X 230 X 75 mm Each 1 'R
1189, Draw Boxes PVC 305 X 305 X 75 mm Each 1 R
1190/ Draw Boxes Galvanised 150 X 150 X 75mm Each 1 R
1191, Draw Boxes Galvanised 230 X 230 X 76mm ~ Each 1 R
. 1192/ Draw Boxes Galvanised 305 X 305 X 75mm Each 1 R
1193| PVC Boxes 4 X 2 Flush Each 1 R ]
1194| PVC Boxes 4 X 4 Flush N | Each 1 R
1195, PVC Boxes 4 X 2 Wanda Box (Open Back) | Each 1 R
1196 PVC Boxes 4 X 2 Wanda Box (Closed Back) | Each | 1 R
1197, PVC Boxes 4 X 4 Wanda Box (Open Back) ~ Each | 1 R
1198| PVC Boxes 4 X 4 Wanda Box (Closed Back) | Each | 1 R
| 1199, PVC Boxes 4 X 4 Spouted Box Each 1 R - |
1200| Water Proof Boxes Single Each 1 R N
1201, Water Proof Boxes Double Each 1 R
1202| York Box “similar or egquivalent to* 175 X 130 X 90mm Each 1 R
1203| York Box “similar or equivalent to“ 150 X 90 X 55mm Each 1 R -
1204, York Box “similar or equivalent to* 165 X 85 X 85mm Each 1 R
~1205! York Box “similar or equivalent to" 200 X 120 X 75mm Each 1 R
1206| Lock Nut Steel Brass Plated 10mm X 2,5mm | Each 1 IR
1207, Nipple Steel 10mm X 15mm | Each 1 R
1208| Nipple Steel 10mm X 20mm Each 1 R
1209| Nipple Steel 10mm X 25mm Each 1 R
1210/ Nipple Steel 10mm X 30mm Each 1 R
1211, Nipple Steel 10mm X 35mm Each 1 R -
1212 Nipple Steel 10mm X 40mm Each 1 R N
1213| Nipple Steel 10mm X 50mm | Each 1 R
1214| Nipple Steel 10mm X 60mm - | Each 1 R
~1215] Nipple Steel 10mm X 100mm Each 1 R |
1216/ Nipple Steel 10mm X 1000mm | Each 1 R
1217, PVC Box Lids Round - - . Each | 1 R o
1218, PVC Box Lids Over Size Each 1 R
1219| PVC Box Lids 2 X 4 Each 1 R
1220, PVC Box Lids 4 X4 Each 1 R -
- ENERGY METERING AND ACCESSORIES
1221) KWH Meter Single Phase Each 1 |R N
~1222] KWH Meter Three Phase Each 1 R
1223 KWH Meter Din Rail Mounted Single Phase _ Each | 1 R
1224 KWH Meter Din Rail Mounted Three Phase Each 1 R
1225 KWH Meter Single Phase DB Mounted Each 1 R
1226, KWH Meter Three Phase DB Mounted Each 1 R -
~1227. Running Hour Meter Din Rail Mounted Each 1 R
| 1228| Frequency Meters Din Rail Mounted - - Each | 1 |R
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ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE
CODE EXCLUDING
. - VAT
1229| Load Control Relay 5A Mini Rail Each 1 | R
1230/ Load Control Relay 10A Mini Rail Each 1 'R )
1231| Load Control Relay 16A Mini Rail Each 1 R
1232/ Load Control Relay 25A Mini Rail o Each 1 R
1233| Load Control Relay 32A Mini Rail Each 1 R
1234, Din Mounted Ammeters 20A 48 X 48mm Each 1 R
~1235| Din Mounted Ammeters 30A 48 X 48mm Each 1 R
1236, Din Mounted Volt Meters 220V / 240V - Each 1 R _
. 1237| Din Mounted Volt Meters 380V / 415V Each | 1 R
) CABLE TRUNKING AND ACCESSORIES
1238/ Cable Trunking PVC 16mm X 16mm X 3m Length 1 |IR
1239, Cable Trunking PVC 16mm X 16mm X 2m Length 1 R B
1240/ Cable Trunking PVC 16mm X 25mm X 3m Length 1 'R
. 1241| Cable Trunking PVC 16mm X 40mm X 3m Length 1 R
1242 Cable Trunking PVC 22mm X 10mm X 3m - Length 1 R
1243, Cable Trunking PVC 25mm X 25mm X 3m Length 1 R
1244 Cable Trunking PVC 25mm X 40mm X 3m Length 1 R |
1245| Cable Trunking PVC 40mm X 25mm X 3m Length 1 'R |
1246 Cable Trunking PVC 40mm X 40mm X 3m Length 1 R
1247, Cable Trunking PVC 40mm X 60mm X 2m Length 1 IR
1248 Cable Trunking PVC 40mm X 80mm X 2m Length 1 R
1249, Cable Trunking PVC 60mm X 40mm X 2m Length 1 R
1250| Cable Trunking PVC 60mm X 60mm X 2m Length 1 R
1251| Cable Trunking PVC 80mm X 40mm X 2m Length 1 R
1252 Cable Trunking PVC 80mm X 60mm X 2m Length 1 IR
1253, Cable Trunking PVC 100mm X 50mm X 2m Length 1 R
1254| Cable Trunking PVC 100mm X 60mm X 3m Length 1 R -
1255| Cable Trunking PVC 100mm X 80mm X 3m - Length 1 R
1256/ Cable Trunking PVC 100mm X 100mm X 3m Length 1 R
1257, Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 25mm X 25mm X 2m Length 1 IR
1258/ Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 25mm X 40mm X 2m Length 1 R |
1259, Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 25mm X 60mm X 2m Length 1 R
1260, Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 25mm X 80mm X 2m Length 1 R
1261| Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 25mm X 100mm X 2m Length 1 R -
1262| Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 40mm X 25mm X 2m Length 1 R
1263| Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 40mm X 40mm X 2m Length 1 R
1264, Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 40mm X 60mm X 2m Length 1 | R -
1265, Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 40mm X 80mm X 2m Length 1 R
1266| Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 40mm X 100mm X 2m Length 1 R |
~1267! Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 60mm X 40mm X 2m Length 1 R |
1268, Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 60mm X 60mm X 2m Length 1 R
1269| Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 60mm X 80mm X 2m Length 1 R
. 1270| Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 60mm X 100mm X 2m Length 1 R
1271} Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 80mm X 40mm X 2m Length 1 R -
1272 Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 80mm X 60mm X 2m Length 1 R |
1273, Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 80mm X 80mm X 2m Length 1 R
. 1274| Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 80mm X 100mm X 2m Length 1 R
1275/ Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 100mm X 40mm X 2m Length 1 R
1276, Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 100mm X 60mm X 2m Length 1 R
1277, Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 100mm X 80mm X 2m Length 1 'R
, 1278 Cable Trunking PVC Slotted 100mm X 100mm X 2m Length 1 'R |
| 1279| Half Moon Cable Trunking PVC 50mm X 15mm X 3m Meter 1 R -

for a period of 24 months
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| ITEM | - ITEMDESCRIPTION ‘| UNIT | QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE
| CODE | | EXCLUDING
I___|._ R | —_— | VAT
1280, Half Moon Cable Trunking PVC 70 m X 20mm X3m | Meter 1___—|—i I
1281, Cable Trunking Steel 40mm X 40mm X 1m | 1 Meter | 1 [R .
~_1282| Cable Trunking Stee! 100mm X 40mm X 1m | Meter | 4 TR
. POWER SKIRTING AND ACCESSORIES ]
_1283[ Power Skirlng 110 X80 X2m | Meter | 1 [R ]
| 1284/ Power Skirting 185 X 50 X 2m - | Meter | 1 IR
| 1285 Power Skirting 105 X 65 X 2m | Meter ——— L
}__1286 @ﬁrﬂirt_ingi8QX§5L2m________"_ Meter __1__’_R____‘
1287, Power Skirting 1 85X50TPiece o _Each | 1 R
| 1288] Power Skirting 185 X 50 Variable inside Angle | Eah | 1 R |
1289 Power Skirting 185 X 50 Plane Angle | Bach | 1 TR
1290, Power Skirting 185 X 50 Joint | Each 1 R ]
1291/ Power Skirting 185 X 50 EndCap " "Each 1 SR |
1292| Power Skirting 185 X 50 Variable Outside Angle | Each | 1 R -
1293 Power Skiring 185X 50 Cable Support | Fach 1§ ]
| 1294/ Power Skirting 185 X 50 Internal Divider | Each 1 R
| 1295/ Power Skirting 185 X 50 Adaptor Clip | Each | 1 R ]
'__1§6_]T30wer Skirting 185 X 50 90° Bend | Each 1R ]
| 1297] Power Skirting 185 X 50 T Plece WithReduction | Each | 1 |R ]
—1so5 bower Skiting 185X 50 4X 2 Sacket Adaptor | Each | 1 R
_1299| Power Skirting 110 X 50 T Pece === Bach | 1 R - :‘
1300 Power Skirting 110 X 50 Variable Inside Angle | Bach | 1 R
1301/ Power Skirting 110 X 50 90°Bend | Each | 1 TR
1302, Power Skiring 110 X50 End Cap | Bach | 1 R —
1308 Power Skirting 110 X 50 Variable Outside Angle | Each | { R
| 1304/ Power Skirting 110 X 50 T Piece with reduction /each | Each | L. JR ——
r_ 1305, Power Skirting 110 X 50 4 X 2 Socket Adaptor / each | EBach | 1 R ___|
| 1306/ Power Skirting 180 X 65 Divider /each —Bach | 1 R
1307‘_Power§<i@gﬂ8@(6_5E_nd_Cs£_____ Each | __1__’_R_ |
1308, Power Skirting 180 X 65 Internal Angle T Each T 1 IR
1309 Power Skirting 180 X 65 External Angle __EBach | 1 R
. 1310 Power Skirting 180 X 65 External Angle Cover | Each | 1 R
- 1311] Power Skirting 180 X 65 Plane Angle | — Bach | 1 TR
1312] Power Skirting 180 X 65 Plane Angle Cover ] Each_i_ 1 _‘_R_ .
- 1313 Power Skirting 180 X 65 T Piece | Each I 1 R 1
1814 Power Skirting 180 X 65 4 X 2 Socket Adaptor | _EBach | 1 TR
—1315| Power Skirting 180 X 65 Joint Cover | Bach | 4 TR
. 1316| Power Skirting 105 X 65 Divider ____t_Each 1 'R ]
1317, Power Skirting 105 X 65 End Cap Bach | 1 R
| 1318] Power Skirting 105 X 65 Internal Angle | Each [ R o |
1319 Power Skirting 105 X 65 External Angle [ Each |4 R
1320/ Power Skirting 105 X 65 External Angle Cover Bach | 1 R ]
’__1211 PoweLSIgt!ng@_%_Plane Angle _l Each | 1 R
I 13_22"_F’gwe_rsﬂrtﬂg 105X65Plane Angle Cover | Each | L S
| 1323 Power Skirting 105 X 65T Piece | Each Y
|__1324! Power Skirting 105X654X2 Socket Adaptor | Each 1 ___'—R o |
__1325[ Power Skirting 105 X 65 Joint Cover | | Each | 1 R ]
- . CABLE RACKING AND ACCESSORIES T
1326] Boltand NutMoXto T Fah | 7 TR
| 1327/ Cable Tray 65mm X 3m _ lengh | 1 R
1328 Cable Tray@5mmX3m e R
. 1329| Cable Tray 185mm X3m [ Length | 1 R ]
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" ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION ' UNIT | QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE |
' CODE | | | EXCLUDING
—t | | var |
oo Hzontal Bend 90°05mm | Fah | 7 TR
%_331 Horizontal Bend 90°06mm | Fp 1t R
1332 Horizontal Bend 90 155mm B R S
};_1_3353_. Horizontal Bend 4i3 65mm | Each 1 IR ]
1334/ Horizontal Bend 45° 95mm Eac | 1 R !
| 13@I Horizontal Bend 45° 156mm ] Bach | 1 R ]
. 1336 Horizontal T Junction 65mm | Each ol IR ]
__1337| Horizontal T Junction 95mm - [ Each | 1 R
T_ 1338 Horizonta_lTiJrLtion_w_Smﬂ - - Each _—|—_ 4+t R
1339, Horizontal Cross Junction 65mm | Each 1 _I'R_ o |
L - 1_34Q.|_HoLiz@tal Cross Junction 95mm - _T EBach | 1 R _
1341/ Horizontal Cross Junction 155mm Each y 1 R ]
| 1342 Horizontal T Branches 65mm - | Each | 1 /R |
[_ﬁ@'_l-l_or_izg)tiTﬂanches 95mm ——ﬂl— Each _I__1_J£___ |
gt honizontal T Branches 185mm | Each | 1 R ]
__1345] Upwards Curve 65mm - | Each’ 1 1 R |
|___1346| Upwards Curve 95mm - | Bach | 1 TR ]
| 1347] Upwards Curve 155mm - . Each | 1 'R |
L 1348, Downwards Curve 65mm - | EFach | 1 __|R |
1349| Downwards Curve 95mm | Each | 1 R |
1350, Downwards Curve 155mm - | Each _}_ 1 } R _|
1351/ Support Bracket 41 X 29 X 150mm | _Eﬁh__’_ 1 IR ]
1352 Support Bracket 41 X 20 X 200mm _Each | 1 R
1353] Support Bracket 41 X 41 X 300mm BEach | 1 R ]
_1354] Support Bracket 41 X 41 X400mm [ Each | 1 R
\_ﬂ@f Support Bracket 41 X 41 X 500mm | Each [ 1 ’F_ S |
1356 Boltless Speed Locker Coupler - | Each R
| 1357| Straight Jointing Piece | Each [ T R
| 1358] Pliable Jointing Piece | Each | IR |
L_ 1359, Horizontal Junction o | Each | 1 ——'ii B
1360, Folding Angle 90°/ 459 Internal ___ Each | 1 R |
_| __1361| Folding Angle 90°/ 459 Externa_ o S Each | 1 |R ]
:_r_13_62_‘7Precut 45° Piece 65/ 95mm -~ | Each | 1 IR |
. 1363 Precut 45° Piece 155/215mm | Each | 1 R -
L ﬂ@jﬁdﬁal Coupling Folding Angle | Egep 1R ]
__ 1365/ Perforated Bottom Piece - | Each | 1 _'—R - |
[ -~ SAFETY EQUIPMET, METERING AND ACCESSORIES ]
1366, Panel Meters Running Hours 48mm? __Each - — |
1367/ Panel Meters Running Hours 72mm? __Each | 1 R
1368 Panel Moters Frequency 48mm?d5-65Hz | Fach | 1 R ]
I—_ _13@‘ Panel Meters Power Factor 400V+N | Each ’_ 1 R _
L1 ﬂo_’_Pan_el Meters Watt Meter 5A 400V Non Balanced _|__Each (- T R |
. 1371| Panel Meters AC Ammeters Direct 20A Bach | 1 R -
- 1372| Panel Meters AC Ammeters Direct 30A | Bach | 1 R
. 1373| Panel Meters AC Ammeters Direct60A | Each 1 R ]
oy penel Meters AC Voltmelers 220V /240V | Each | 1 R 4
| _13_75J_Pam_el Meters AC Voltmeters 380V / 415V . Each N 1 IR
1376/ Din Lightning Arrestors Single Pole o | Each 1 |R
1377/ Din Lightning Arrestors Double Pole | Bach | 1 R
| 1378, Din Li htning Arrestors Four Pole | Each | 1 R ]
_1379| Din Surge Arrestors Single Pole — | Fach [ 1 TR
| 1380 Din Surge Arrestors DowblePole | "Each | 1 IR ]
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| ITEM | ~ ITEMDESCRIPTION ' UNIT | QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE |
| CODE | | ' EXCLUDING |
L S | var
1381/ Din Surge Arrestors Four ors Four Pole el Fach Each 1R __|
N 1382| Power Protection Single P 1 Single Pole o _Each o —
| 1383] _Power Protection Three Pole - - ___'—_ Each [ 1 i R ]
}:_ 1384/ Power Protection Four | urPole | Each | 1 R ]
- 1385, Power Protection Three Poe+N | Each = . 1 IR i
1386, Lightning Arrestors One Pole S __Each 1. IR ]
1387 Lightning Arrestors Three Pole | Each 1 R
| 1388] Surge Arrestors S Single Pole - | Each | 1R ]
| 1389| Surge Arrestors Double P le Pole R Each | 1 R |
I 1390| Surge Arrestors Four | rs FourPole | Each | 1 - 4_R o _—l
1391/ Fireman Switch 20A | Each | 7 R |
B 392] Fireman Switch 32A [ Each | 1 IR
1393| Socket Nova 16A 16A 4 Pin Socket Each | 1 'R
| 1394] Socket Nova 25A 4 Pin Socket - j Each 1 IR - _4]
| 1395] Socket Nova 40A 4 Pin Socket e e} Fach ™ IR ]
139 SocketNova 16A4 Pin Plug | _Each | 1 R
_ 1397] Socket Nova 25A 4 4PinPlug o __Each | 1 R _|
_ 1398] Socket N et Nova a 40A 4 Pin nPlug e Each | 1 R -
1399 Kettle Connector o Each 1 j R ]
L 1400] Bell l Transformer 4V — 8V — 12V from 230V Each | 1 ' R __||
1401/ Door Bell Under Dc Dome | "Each | 1t R
___1402[ Door Chime Ding [ Dong Two Tone | Each | 'R
. 1403| Bells Pushes 55 X 24 X 4 X 18mm | Each ] T R |
1404 Slrens 220V AC/DC Ra_ge 500m Each 1+ R ]
— _PVC CONDUIT & ACCESSORIES | - ]
1405] PVC Conduit it 20mm2 (4m Length) [ length [ 4 [r ]
| 1406] PVC Conduit 25m lit 25mm? (4m Length) - length | 1 IR o
~_1407| PVC Conduit 32mm? (4m Length) T tength | 1 IR ]
| 1408] PVC Conduit fuit 40mm? (4m Length) | Length 1 IR -
1409/ PVC Conduit 50mm? (4m_ Length) — | lengh [ 1 [R |
L 1410 _PVC Couplings . 20mm§ (5/Pack) _ | Packet 1 __|R ]
- 121; PVC (C::ouglmgs 25mm2 (50/Pack) - Packet I N |
L l - Couplings 32mm? (5 O/Pack) ﬁ— Packet L 1 R |
| 1413| PVC Couplings 40mm? (20/Pack) - _Packet | 1 —PR— SN
| 1414/ PVC VC Couplings 50mm? (10/Pack) | Packet 1 R
L 1415/ PVC Adaptors 20mm?Male (50/Pack) __‘ Packet | 1 R
1416/ PVC Adaptors 25mm? mMale (50/Pack) | Packet [ 1 R ]
" ~1417] PVC Adaptors 32mm? Male (20/Pack) | Packet | R
| 1418]_VC > Adaptors 40mm? Male (20/P ack) - Packet | 4 IR
1419, PVC Adaptors 50mm?| Male (1 O/Pack) | Packet | 1 R ]
_1420| PVC Adaptors 20mm? Female (50/Pack) | Pac@t_l_ 1 IR -
1421/ PVC Adaptors 25 25mm2 Femalej_O/Pa_) ) | Packet | 1 IR ___‘
L 1422| PVC /C Adaptors 32 32mm? Female (50/Pack) | Packet | 1 R |
1423, PVC Bend 90° 20mm? (20/Pack) - Packet__;—__1_ IR ]
14241_PVC C Bend 90° 25mm? (15/Pack) - . Packet 1 R
1425 PVC Bend 90° 32mm? (5/Pack) _ [ Packet | 1 IR ]
. 1428 PVC > Bend 90° 40mm? n’(5/Pack) | Packet | + R |
1427, PVC Bend 90° 50mm? — | Each | 4 IR
1428, PVC Bend 90° 20mm?Short | Each | 1R ]
__1429] PVC Bend 90° 25mm? Short | Bach [ 4 TR
Hf PVC Ins; Inspection T’s 20mm? (20/Pack) | Packet | 1 IR :‘
1431 ]TDVC C Inspection Elbows 20r > 20mm? (20/Pack) | Packet | 1 R ]

Supply and delivery of electrical material and equipment for the DPW| Cape Town Regional Office 29
for a period of 24 months



All prices to include operational cost and profit mark ~up for each line item.

' ITEM | | ITEM DESCRIPTION . UNIT i—QUANT—lTY—I TOTAL PRICE
| CODE | - EXCLUDING |
S R R VAT
1432 PVC Inspection Elbows 25mm? (2 (25/Pack) | Packet | 1 |R ]
| 1433 PVC Inspection Bends 20mm? (20/Pack) | Packet | 1 IR ]
| 1434] PVC Inspection Bends 25mm? | Each | N
1435/ PVC Dome Lid Cover 20 20mm? | Each 2+ R
%f | PVC Elbows 20mm? (Pack of - f20) _Packet | 1 R ]
i 1437I PVC Elbows 25mm? (Pack of 20) Packet [ 1 TR
1438] PVC Side & Back Loop In Box 20mm2;20/PacI§L | Packet | 1 R - _|'
1439, PVC Back Entry Only Loop In Box Box 20mm?(20/Pack) | Packet 1 R |
' 440 PVC1W VC 1 Way Back Entry Loop In Box 20mm2(20/Pa_)_1_ Packet Lt IR
1441 PVC 2 Way Back Entry Loop In Box  Box 20mm? (20/Pack) | _Packet 1 R _—l
L 1442] PVC3  Way Back Entry Loop In Box 20mm? m?(20/Pack) | Packet N e 1
| 14431 PVC 4 4 Way Back Entry Loop In Box 20mmﬂgOIPack) I _ Packet 1 __'_R I
| 1444, PVC 1 Way Conduit Box x20mm?(20/Pack) | Packet | 1 [R ]
1445/ PVC 2 Wa 2 Way Conduit Box 20mm? (20/Pack) | Packet 1T R
1446/ P 1446| PVC 3 WaLCondunt Box 20mm? (20/Pack) _]_Pa_cki N |
| 1447|PVC 4 Way Conduit Box 20mm_(_20/PackL - _|__Pa_clg 1 +R_ ]
[ 1448] PVC Angled Conduit Box 2 20mm?(2 O/Pack) Packet | 1 N S
L 1449 PVC U VC U Conduit Box 2( 20mm2(20/Pacl§L _ Packet | 1 _,_[ R
| 14sgkpvc Y Conduit Box 20mm? (20/Pack) T Packet | 1 R
|_ _PVC 1 Way Conduit Box 25mm? (20/Pack) | Packet | 1 TR ]
| 1452/ PVC 2 Way Conduit Box 2 X 25mm? (20/Pack) Packet 1 R
[ 1453[ 3| PVC 3 Way Conduit Box 0X 25mm? (20/Pack) | Packet R _’_R - |
| 1454/ F PVC 4 Way Conduit Box 25 30X 25mm? “(20/Pack) __T _ Packet 4__ 1 R S
L 14 1455 PVC C Angle Condunt Box 25r  25mm? mm<(20/Pack) Packet | 1 l_R —l
[ BOSAL CONDUIT & ACCESSORIES |
| 1456/ Bosal Conduit 20mm? (/3 (Bmlength) | Length [~ -
| 1457| Bosal Bend 1 90° 20mm? - . Each 1 R ]
| 1458] Bosal Elbo al Elbows 20mm? - o Each N |
1459, Bosal Inspection elbows 20mm? o |’ Each 1 R |
1460, Bc Bosal Inspection T's 20mm? - Each - Tt R
L 1461t | Bosal Inspection bends 20mm2 | Each = 1 __ri o _]
| 1462 Bosal Nipples 20mm? 1 "Each | 1 R ]
__1463] Bosal Round Boxes 20mm?2 | Each | 1 Y S ]
1464 Bosal Round Boxes 20mm? Lo Loop | lg — | Bach | 1 IR ]
1465, Bosal Male Thread Ad Adaptor 20mm o Each | 1 R
B 1466/ Bosal Female  Thread Adaptor 20mm2 - _|_l_ Each | 1 | R -
_r _ 1467| Bosal Coupling 20mm? — | EBach | 1 TR - _|
| 1468J_Bosal Female Dome Steel ILid - '__Ea_ch_ L 1 __' R _|
| 1469I Bosal Overlapping Lid | Each | 1 R
1470, Bosal Conduit 2% Iit 25mm2 (/3m Le_gth)_ | length | Y _{'
1471| Bosal Bend 1 90° 25mm? _______L_Eﬂh_L_L__ﬁ____
_1472| Bosal Elbows 25mm? _ - . Each [ 1 R
14731 Bosal Inspectlon Elbows 2° 25mm2 - Each__l'_ 1 fB o _|
1474 Bosal al Inspection T’s 2 ’s 25mm?2 - - _E@h_4_ 1 'R —
1475 Bosal Inspection Bends : 25m_m2 o , Each | 1 'R 1
1476] B 476/ Bosal Nipples 25mm? B | Each | 1 IR - l.
__1477| Bosal Round Boxes 25mm? — | Bach | 1 TR -
1478] Bosal Male T Thread Adaptor 25mm? | Each | 1 'R |
| 1479| Bosal Female Thre Thread Adaptor 2 25mm2 | Each | 1 IR - _|
1480, Bosal Coupling 25mm? — . | Each ] 1 R
1481/ Bosal Female Dome S e Steel L|d — Each < R |
1482 Bosal Overlagg ingLlid | Each 1 R N
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" ITEM - ITEM DESCRIPTION . UNIT [ QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE|
| CODE | | | EXCLUDING |
| - S R S _V_AT__|
505 Bosal 1 Way Round Boxes 20mm? —— Eagh | S S ; S
—— 1484 Bosal 2 Way Round Boxes 20mm? | Eaon 1 R ]
1485 Bosal 3 Way Round Boxes 20mm? — | Bach | 1 R
1486 Bosal 4Way Round Boxes 20mmz Each | 1 |R |
1487, Bosal Angle Conduit Boxes 20mm? | Each |1 R ]
- 1i88’ Bosal Round Box Lid 20mm? | Each 1 IR ]
1489 Rubber Seal 20mm*  — ——————— Bach | 1+ R
1490 Bosal 1 Way Round Boxes 25mm? _ T "Each 1R |
— 1297 Bosal 2 Way Round Boxes 25mm? | gagp S SO N | Sa—
1492 Bosal 3 Way Round Boxes 25mm? Bah TR
| 1493 Bosal 4 Way Round Boxes 25mm? | Each | 1 'R _
1494 Bosal Angle Conduit Boxes 25mm? | Each 1 'R |
|__1 495/ Bosal Round Box Lizd 1 25mm? | Each 1 IR -
1496, Rubber Seal 25mm Each 1 R |
_'—_ 1497]_—1hreaded Rods 6mm? S _t@cﬂ 1 R |
| 1498! Threaded Rods 8mm?  Each | 1 |R |
| 1499] Threaded Rods 1t omm? _Ea_c_h__|__‘l__ R ]
_1500| Threaded Rods 12mm? | Each | 1 R
1501 Open Channel 41 X 21mm X 3m | length | 1 IR ]
_1502| Open Channel 41 X 41mm X 3m | length | 1 R |
1503/ Slotted Channel 41 X 2lmmX3m [ lengh 1 R |
f__15o_Z_*_S|o_nchannel A X4mmX3m | Length | 1 TR ]
1505 M8 X 25mm Bolt — | EBach | 1 R
| 1506] M8 SpringNuts Each | T IR
- —__RELAYS AND ACCESSORIES - |
. 150_71_5el§y Bases 8 Pin Screw Terminal Base | Each _]___ 1T W_ o
1508| Relay Bases 11 Pin Screw Terminal Base [ Each 4 R
~—oy0-Relay Bases 14 Pin Screw TerminalBase | Fach | R
| 1510, Relay Bases 8 pin Screw Terminal Oval Base | EBach | = 1 IR =
. 151 1_!_Fgall?ﬁse_s1ipi_n Screw Terminal Oval Base | Each 1 4&_ |
F—1—51—21 Relay Bases 14 pin Screw Termirﬂ(ﬂal_Baie__ | Each ) 1 R .
1513 Industrial Relays 230VAC 8 Pin | Each R
1514, Industrial Relays 230VAC 11Pin | Each 1 R
’__ ‘5_1_—!__Indust|’i_al Relays 230VAC 14 Pin - | __Each ;' 1 R - ____[
| 1516/ Industrial Relays 110VAG 8 Pin - | Each | 1 R |
| 1517 Industrial Relays TOVAC11Pin T Each 1 IR N
!__‘Iﬂ@Lln_dl@'ia_l@aﬁHOVAC1ﬂ3il_______!_ Each | 1 R |
1519, Industrial Relays 48VAC8 Pin o | Each | i L S
1520/ Industrial Relays 48VAC 11 Pin — [ Baeh | 4R
1521 Industrial Relays 48VAC 14 Pin | _ | Each 1. R
1522/ Industrial Relays 36VAC 8 Pin - . Each | 1 TR ]
. 1523| Industrial Relays 36VAC 11 Pin | Each . 1 IR ]
1524 Industrial Relays 36VAC 14 Pin | Each | 1 R
1525, Industrial Relays 32VAC 8 Pin _ [ Eah 7 R
1526, Industrial Relays 32VAC 11 Pin | Each | 4 R
1527/ Industrial Relays 32VAC 14Pin | Each | 1 _|R .
1528/ Industrial Relays 24VAG 8 Pin | Bah [ 4 R ]
1529/ Industrial Relays 24VAC 11 Pin | Each_ 1 R
1530, Industrial Relays 24VAC 14 Pin | Bach | 4 TR
___1531] Industrial Relays 12VAC 8 Pin | Each 1t IR
—2%2, Industrial Relays 12VAC11Pin | Eacn | R
1533/ Industrial Relays 12VAC 14 Pin " Fach |4 TR
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| I - __ VAT
| 15% Industrial Relays 230VDC 8 F n | "Each | 1 _ IR _'
1535 Industnal al Relays 230VDC 11 Pin . | Each | 1 | R _]
’_ 1536/ Industrial | Relays 110VDC 8 Pin | Each 1 __—l_i - ﬁ'
1537/ Industrial Relays 11 110VDC 11 Pin | Each + 1 IR
_1538] Industrial Relays48VDC8PIn T Ea _Each | 1R ]
e 15 39] Industrial Relays 48VDC 11Pin - _T Each 1 __I_R_ - |
1540 Industrial Relays 24VDC 8 Pin | Each 1 ——FR— S
1541, Industrial Relays 24vDG 11 iy | Eah | 1 R ]
1542 Industrial Relays 12VDC 8 Pn | Each | 1 R -
_ 1543 Industrial Relays 12VDC 11 Pin | Bach 1 R
1544/ Industrial Relays 6VDC 8 Pin —— | Bah | 4 TR
__1545] Industrial Relays 6V 6VDC 11 Pin | Each | 1 IR ]
| - MOTORS STARTERS AND ACCESSORllES e |
| 1546/ Contactors 2 Pole Pole 40A | Each L S
| 1547/ Contactors 2 Pole Cc le Coil 240VAC | Each | 1~ j& ]
- _1548| Contactors 2 Pole Coil 400VAC Each | 1 'R ]
— 1549, Mini Contactor 500VAC 13kW | Each | 1. R |
l_— 1550/ Mini Contactor Coil 0il 230VAC — | Each | 1 TR ]
1551/ Mini Contactor Coil 400VAC _ T Each R
. 155: 552| Mini Contactor Coil 11OVAC__ | Each 1t R
1653] Mini Contactor Coil Coil24dVAC - | Each 1 R
1554/ Auxiliary 1X N/O + 1X N/C - - Each 1 R -
_1555] Auxiliary 2X NIO + 2 NIC | Bach [ TR
[ 1556|_Contactor Relay 2 X N/O + 2X X N/C 2 /C 230V / Coil | ~ Each 1 __f_R ]
1557 Contactor Relay 4 X N/O 230V Coil | Each | +t R |
|' 1558m|nl Contactor 230V AC AC Coil 1 X N/ XNO j_ Each . _—
1559] Contactor 12A 5,5kW Rating, 1 X N/O Aux C: Contact, | Each | 1 'R |
230 V Coil B S— S
I 1560 Contactor 17A 7,5k ,5kW F Ratmg 1 X N/O Aux ( Contact, Each 1 | R |
| 230V Coil - N
1561, Contactor 25A 11kW Ratlng 1 X N/O Aux ¢ Contact, Each 1 'R |
230V Coil N ___I_____4
'— 1562, Contactor 32A 15kW Rating, 1X N/O Aux Contact, | Each | 1 'R |
230 V Coil e | S
| 1563 Contactor 40A 18, A 18,5kW R Ratmg 230V /38 /380V | / Coil | Each 1 —F R _|
1564, Contactor ‘50A 22kW 2kW Rating, 230V / 3 380V Cc ' Coil - Each 1. 'R |
1 ~1565] Contactor 65A 3 65A S0kW Rating, 230V / 380V Coil | Each _ 1R
| 1566/ Contactor 9A 4kW Ratlng 1X'N/O Aux Contact, 230V | Each 1 R |
ol SRR R R
_ 1567| Overload Relays .1 s.1.6/2.4Amps [ Each | 1 R
| 1568 Overload Relays 2. 4/4 0Amps | Each ot R
L 1569, Overload Overload Relays 4.0 /6.0 Amps o ’_ Each 1 R ]
1570! Overload Relay360/10 10.0 Amps ______l Each | 1____'R ]
}_ 157170verload Relays100/£O_A | Each | 1 R
___1572] Overload Relays 16.0 / 24.0 Amps ] | Eah | q R —
_1573] Overload d Relays 24.0/32.0 Amps | Each [ 1 TR ]
1574 Motor Start/ Stop Push Buttons Unit | Each | 1 IR ]
1575/ Motor Overloads 400V 15kW | "Each | 1 IR
1576 Top Mounted Auxiliaries 1NO + INC | Each 1 R
1577‘—Top Mounted Auxiliaries 2NC_ - | Each | 1 - 4_R_ —
1578T 78| Top Mounted Auxiliaries 2NO | Each | 7 R
__1579| Top Mounted Auxiliaries ries2NO+2NC _Each | 1 R ]
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1580 Top Mounted Auxiliaries 1NO + 3NC — | Each | 1 R |
1581/ Top Mounted Auxiliaries 3NO + 1NG Bach | 1 TR
1582 Top Mounted Auxiliaries ANC -~ Each | 1 'R - _]
1583 Top Mounted Auxiiaries aNO | Each | 1 R
__1§8iPneuma_ﬁc_Timrs_De_laﬂn 0-30sec . Each | 1 R
_1585| Pneumatic Timers Delay on 0 - 180 sec | Each | 1 R
1586, Pneumatic Timers Delay off 0 — 30 sec | Each 1 R
| 1587, Pneumatic Timers Delay off 0- 180sec | _Each __J__ 1 _+R B _II
| 1588 PneumaticﬂmgrsitaL/ Delta1-30sec | Each = 1 R |
L _338&] Double Button with Light o | Each | = 1 R ]
1590, Double Button with No Light | Each |1 IR |
1591/ Add On Contact Blocks NIC Red B _Each | 1 [R L
i 1592, Add On Contact Blocks N/O Green | Each 1 R j
1593 Spare Support Base  Eeh | 1 R
[_ ~ 1594] Lamp Holder with Support Base o _—]__lg:h_ J 1 R |
| 1595| Selector Switch Heads Short Handle 2 Position | Each 1 'R —J
Maintained |
1596/ Selector Switch Heads Short Handle 3 Position | Each I 1 4_R |
[ _JMaintained - o = | - ]
| 1597 Selector Switch Heads Long Handle 2 Position " Each | 1 R |
___‘_Miintained_ - S N R ]
1598/ Selector Switch Heads Long Handle 3 Position | Each | 1 IR |
L__J%iﬂ_taiied_____________ ]
1599/ Push Button Heads Green | Each ) (B — S—
. 1600| Push Button Heads Red — | Bach | 1 R ]
1601 Push Button Heads Black | Each [ 4 TR
| _1_()2JTEme£g§m:LStgg Buttons Twist to Release - Each | 1 R _|
_1603] Emergency Stop Buttons Key Releass | Each 4 TR
| 1604/ Push Button Station 132 X82X 65mm | Bach | 1 R
e TOGGLESWITCHES ]
1605, Toggle Switches Single: On - Off — | Bach | 1 TR |
1606, Toggle Switches Single: On - On - Bach | 1 [R |
1607, Toggle Switches Single: On — Off-on [ EBach |1 R
T R T —
1609/ Toggle Switches Double: On - On | Each 1 IR
- 1610! Toggle Switches Double: On — Off - On o | EBach | 1 TR
—=TTE e ——as———— EXTRAS . |
11 Plug Tops 3PinRubber T 1 R
1612 Plug Tops 3Pin Stangarg [ Eeh [ R
1613, Plug Tops 3 Pin Dedicated Red — Bach | 1 R —
1614, Janus Plugs 3 Pin Double Rubber | Each S T
~— 1615, Janus Plugs 3 Pin Double Poly Prop Black | Each L 1 R
_ 1616/ Janus Plugs 3 Pin Double Poly Prop White | Each 1 |

1617/ Cable Tidy 22mm X 1,5m - | Bach | 4 TR |
. 1618| Cable Tidy 28mm X 1.5m | Each | 1 _Li ]
|

1619/ Galvanized Draw Wire - | Rol |1 R
1620, Tape Barrier 75mm X75mm - | Roll | 1 —FR ]
1621, Tape Detector 75mm X 150mm - 4__R_cﬂ /1 R N
1622| Tape Danger 75mm X 150mm S N R ]
| 1623] Glue Sticks Small - - __EBach | 1 R ]
_1624] Glue Sticks Big - Each 1 IR
——1025! Dedicated Computer Plug 16A3Pin | Each 1 R

Supply and delivery of electrical material and equipment for the DPW| Cape Town Regional Office 33
for a period of 24 months



All prices to include operational cost and profit mark ~up for each line item.

| ITEM | ITEM DESCRIPTION | UNIT | QUANTITY | TOTAL PRICE |
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- — | “var |
T _G'RubberHe_yDutyPl ity Plug 16A 3 - _}_Each e 1__[R___ |
| 1627/ Rubber r Janus Heavy Duty Coupl 6A 3Pin | Each _{:___1_ /IR S
L _1628] Multi | Pl_gAdaptors with Surge F Prot on 8Way Each 1 R — |
. 1629] Multi Plug Adaptors 5Way _ T Each | 1 R
1630/ Multi Plug Adaptors 2Way | Each |1 R
- ___ENCLOSURE - -
| 1631] Enclosure 210 X X160 X90mm IP65 | EBach [ 1 R
~1632] Enclosure 280 X 280 (280 X 180mm IP66 | Each | 1 R ]
| 1633| Enclosure 2 280 X 190 ) _OX_1Qmm IP66 C 56 Clear Vi View _ | Each j_ 1 R ]
— 1634 Enclosure 280 X 280 X 130mm lP66  Clear Vlem . - Each 1 R __]
1635 Enclosure > 380 X 280 _X_18ﬂnm IP66 Clear View Each 1 R ]
1636 | Steel Enclosure 5¢ sure 500 X 400 X 200mm G N Each | 1 R ]
1637' Steel Enclosure 400 X 3 300 X 200mm |P65 - —T ‘Each B 1 R
638] Steel eel Enclosure > 250 X 200 X 140mm | m P65 1 Each _'_ N —J
1639] Ju Junction Box F Flush (S (Sllde Lid Lockable I Each 1 R
| (305mm X 305mm X155mm) I N _| - |
1640/ WC1 Meter Box For KWH Meters | Each | 1 R A’
L@mmXZZSmmX155mm) e —— N B
1641 WC1 P Meter Box For Prepaid Meters Each [ 1 IR |
L (315mm X 225mm m X155mm) B | B ]
1642/ SMB-1 Meter Box With Gland | Each | 1 R N
— (315 mmX225mmX155mm)________L___ — ]
1643[ Enclosure IP65 Screw Lid | Each | 1 R |
| | (257 X246 X 136mm) e S N
' SUB TOTAL: N |
VAT 15% if VAT VENDOR: — e IR
'GRAND TOTAL: T |
Please note that all Electrical items listed as above must conform to or exceed SANS / SABS B

requirements. — ]
Grand Total to be . carried over to. (PA32) (Invitation to Bid) Failure to transfer the total Price to PA 32 |
| will lead to disqualification. |
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